MONSON-SULTANA JOINT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA May 2, 2023 School Office 6:00 PM.

1.0 Call to Order
1.1 Flag Salute
1.2 Roll Call
1.3 Introduce Guests

2.0 Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three {3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

3.0 Approval of Minutes - April 11, 2023 (A)

4.0 Correspondence
4.1 Review of Second Period Interim Report

5.0  Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
5.1 Campus Updates & Upcoming Events

6.0 0Old Business - None

7.0 Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)

7.1 Interdistrict Requests
7.1.1 Montejano (1st & 3rd Grades) Renewal from Dinuba (A)
7.1.2 Torres (TK [New], 2nd, & 5th Grades [Renewals]) from Parlier (A)

7.2 Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Interests/Initial Sunshine Proposal for
2023-2024 Certificated Negotiations with MSAT - First Read

7.3 District Calendar Proposal 2023-2024 (A)

7.4 Universal Transitional Kindergarten (UTK) Teacher Qualifications (A)

7.5 Safety Return to In-Person Instruction Plan (A)

7.6 Budget Revision 005-22 (A)

7.7 Dinuba Unified Food Service Summer Agreement (A)

7.8 Front Office Cabinet Bids (A)

8.0 Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 4/1/2022 through 4/14/2022 (A)

9.0 Personnel
9.1 Personnel Order(A)

10.0 Closed Session
10.1  Conference with labor negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
1. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent/Principal
2. Employee Organization
a. MSAT
b. Classified
10.2  Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Superintendent

-1-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA May 2, 2023 School Office 6:00 PM.

11.0

12.0

Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)

Adjournment (A)

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, {559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

April 11, 2023 6:00 P.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

OLD BUSINESS

CONSENT ITEMS
7.1 Summer School Proposal

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 6:00 P.M.
Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

Trustees present: Quintana, Cepeda, Worthley, and Simmons
Trustees absent: Belknap
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Dain Arias, Melissa Valdez,
Stephen Miller, Catherine Diaz, Valerie Burciaga, Audrie Adrlard,
Michelle Larralde, Melissa Mendoza, Joseph Rico, Prisicilla Gonzalez,
Mary Pauls, Erica Miramontes, Yolanda Pruneda, Jennifer Melban,
Kristyn Wagenleitner, Jennifer Robledo, Erica Mendoza, and Miriam
Martinez.

Joseph Rico addressed the board of trustees to present information on the
California Teachers Association (CTA) and the Monson Sultana
Association of Teachers (MSAT)’s interest in contracting with CTA for a
union based negotiations partnership.

The Monson-Sultana School has partnered with Cutler Orosi Join
Unified School District for a grant which allowed MSJUESD to have
three new counselors on our campus; the three new counselors employed
through the grant introduced themselves to the board of trustees: Miriam
Martinez, Jennifer Robledo, and Erica Mendoza.

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the March 7, 2023 regular meeting. PASSED

None.
5.1: LCAP - Mr. Vaca presented the latest input from the LCAP surveys.

5.2: Update on Mission and Vision Statements - Mr. Vaca presented a
draft for the new district’s mission and vision statements.

5.3: Campus Updates & Upcoming Events - Mr. Vaca presented a list of
upcoming events on campus.

None

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the proposed Summer School Plan as presented. PASSED

-3



7.2 District Calendar Proposal Item 7.2 was tabled for further discussion during the closed session.
2023-2024 After discussion, the Board of Trustees decided to postpone the adoption
of a District Calendar for May’s Meeting.
7.3 2023-2024 Board Of Trustees  Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
Meeting Dates approve the proposed Board Meeting dates for 2023-2024. PASSED
74 Interdistrict Requests Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve all interdistrict transfers as presented PASSED
7.5 Resolution Adoption Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
(Resolution 04-23-01) Adopt Resolution 04-23-01 for 2023-2024 TRANs (Tax and Revenue
2023-2024 TRANs Anticipation Note). PASSED
7.6 Budget Hearing Planning Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
Form approve the Budget Hearing Planning Form. PASSED
7.7 Front Office Wing Carpet Bids Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the bid from Amparan Flooring for the installation of new carpet
in our campus’s main office. PASSED
7.8 Comprehensive School Safety Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
Plan & Emergency Response  approve the
Plan
8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
VENDOR PAYMENTS: approve vendor payments for the period of 3/3/2023 through
3/17/2023. PASSED
9.0 PERSONNEL:
9.1 Personnel Order Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve Personnel Order 9.1.1 and 9.1.2 as presented. PASSED
10.0 CLOSED SESSION:
Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at
7:15 PM and was called back to regular session at 8:15 PM.
11.0 ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting adjourned at §:16 P.M.
Respectfully Submitted,
Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Vicki Worthley Trustee

4-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE
AGENDA ITEM: 4.1 REVIEW OF SECOND PERIOD INTERIM REPORT
ATTACHMENTS: LETTER FROM TCOE ASST. SUPERINTENDENT

DISCUSSION:
Tulare County Office of Education has reviewed the District’s Second Period Interim Report and

will certify to the California Department of Education that the District has submitted a positive
report for the period ending January 31, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NA



Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Committed to Students, Support & Service

Tim A. Hir
Lo re April 17,2023
Superintendent
of Schools Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District
P.0. Box 5091 PO Box 25
Visalia, California
93278.5091 Sultana, CA 93666
(559) 733-6300 SUBJECT: REVIEW OF SECOND PERIOD INTERIM REPORT, 2022-23
tcoe.org
Dear Roberto:

Administration

Si% ; S)Bégg?gz 19 The county office has reviewed the 2022-23 Second Period Interim Report of the
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District, and will be able to certify to the
Business Services California .Departr'nent of Education that the district has submitted a positive report
(559) 733-6474 for the period ending January 31%.
fax (559) 737-4378
We find that these documents reflect a satisfactory fiscal position and indicate the
Human Resources district will be able to meet its financial obligations during this fiscal year and the
(559) 733-6306 . .
two subsequent years as certified by your governing board. We thank you for the
fax (559) 627-4670 . 5 . . .
timely filing of your Interim Report with our office. The efforts of your staff in the
Instructional Services | preparation and submission of this report along with the supporting documentation is
(559) 302-3633 appreciated.
fax (559) 739-0310

. . Please read our attached addendum for further comments and recommendations.
Special Services

(659) 730-2910

fax (559) 730-2511 If you have any concerns or questions about this review, our comments or

recommendations, please do not hesitate to call at 733-6474. .
Main Locations

Sincerely,
Administration /‘7e
Building & Conference | - ,, %
Center ‘ /7
6200 S. Mooney Bivd.
y Fernie Marroqum Ed.D.

Visalia
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Doe Avenue Complex Tulare County Office of Education
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Liberty Genter/
Planetarium & FM/sd
Science Center Encl.

11535 Ave. 264
Visalia cc: Lynn Simmons, Board President

District Business Manager

-6-



2022-23 Second Period Interim Review April 17,2023
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Addendum

BACKGROUND

Our review of the district’s 2022-23 Second Period Interim Report and the comments included are based on
information the district had available at the time the Interim Report was prepared. The Governor’s budget for 2023-24
proposes to preserve investments made during unexpected rapid economic growth experienced during the global
pandemic. The State economy has recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic; however, due to a recent economic slow
down the State is facing an estimated budget gap of $22.5 billion. This budget deficit is addressed in the Governor's
budget proposal by utilizing funding delays, shifts, and some reductions with the goal of maintaining the majority of
programs the Governor has put in place over the past few years.

Of most significance is the Governor’s proposal to allocate roughly $5 billion in Prop 98 funding to fund a statutory
cost of living adjustment (COLA) of 8.13% in 2023-24. Included in this $5 billion investment is the introduction of an
LCFF Equity Multiplier. This additional LCFF add-on is intended to be allocated to high-poverty schools to fund
additional services and support directly to students. it is important to note that in order to fund the 2022-23 and
2023-24 LCFF COLAs, the Governor’s proposed budget includes a reduction of $1.2 billion to the Arts, Music, and
Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant. justification for this grant reduction includes introduction of an
additional $941 million in the form of the Arts and Music in Schools - Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act
(Proposition 28) that was passed by California voters in the November 2022 election. Proposition 28 funding will be
allocated to districts with the statutory requirement of increasing arts instruction and/or arts programs.

The Governor’s estimated COLA would also be applied to other education programs funded outside of the LCFF
including Special Education, Child Nutrition, State Preschool, Foster Youth, Mandated Block Grant, and the Adult in
Correctional Facilities Program. The 2023-24 budget proposal also includes significant investments in categorical
programs many of which were introduced as part of the 2022 Budget Act:

e $690 million Prop 98 funding to implement the second year of Transitional Kindergarten;

e $64.5 million in Prop 98 and $51.8 million in General Fund funding to continue a multi-year plan for inclusivity
adjustments to the State Preschool Program;

e  $500 million in General Fund funding to support the Full-Day Kindergarten Facility Program;
e $2.1 billion in General Fund funding to support the State Facilities Program;

e 3250 million one-time Prop 98 funding to build upon the existing Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialist
Grant Program;

e 54 billion in on-going Prop 98 funding for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program;
e $650 million in on-gaing Prop-98 funding to fund the Universal Meals Program.

Supplementing anticipated funding proposed for schools is the significant amount of federal funding districts have
received in the past couple of years to mitigate impacts caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. This includes the $900
billion Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act signed into law December 27, 2020 and $1.9
trillion American Rescue Plan signed into law on March 11, 2021. Both of these acts included significant amounts of
funding for education earmarked to assist schools in reopening and address the multitude of new costs incurred by
schools attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic.

t{Page



2022-23 Second Period Interim Review April 17,2023
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Addendum

The Department of Finance recognizes that in spite of a global public health crisis the State’s economic recovery has
outperformed expectations. However, going forward we are faced with a higher risk of recession as the economy
softens and the federal government continues to aggressively respond to inflation by increasing the federal interest
rate. It is important to note that the Governor’s 2023-24 budget proposal does not include a recession scenario and,
although the Governor is not projecting a withdrawal from State reserves conditions can quickly change in between
January and the May Revise. Recessionary pressures combined with risks unique to California including emergency
preparedness costs due to wildfires, flooding, affordable housing woes, state-wide declining enrollment and reliance
on significant one-time federal funding point to the importance of districts exercising fiscal prudence even when times

are good.
LOCAL CONTINTUITY AND ATTENANCE PLAN

It is important to note that the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) document will resume as the main
accountability document for K-12 education for the foreseeable future and there continues to be a growing emphasis
on accountability measures. The 2021 Budget Act included language that requires districts to maintain supplemental
and concentration grant funds to increase and improve services to unduplicated pupils until the funds are fully spent.
This provision effectively disallows supplemental and concentration dollars from being carried over in an unrestricted
fashion from one year to the next. This provision will be especially challenging for those districts that are falling short
of meeting their minimum proportionality requirement.

In addition to the supplemental and concentration grant carryover provision, the 2021 Budget Act also increased the
concentration grant percentage from 55% to 65%. The funding associated with this “add-on” must be used to increase
the number of adults providing direct services to students. There has been a prompt added to the LCAP template
whereby districts must describe how the additional concentration grant add-on funding will be used to increase the
number of staff providing direct services at schools that have a high concentration of unduplicated students. This is an
on-going accountability measure that will require tracking of how these concentration add-on funds are being spent.

Lastly, due to the passage of AB1808 in 2018 the LCAP template now incorporates a section titled “Budget Overview
for Parents” which is intended to help stakeholders better understand funding decisions included in the LCAP. This bill
takes an additional step towards increasing transparency over those additional supplemental and concentration
dollars generated by unduplicated students. The Budgeted Overview for Parents is intended to help stakeholders
better understand funding decisions included in the associated LCAP.

RETIREMENT COSTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 (GASB 68) reporting requirements took effect for
the 2014-15 financial statements for State and local government employers. Districts now need to recognize their
proportionate share of the net pension liability (NPL) for both CalSTRS and CalPERS retirees in their accrual based

financial statements (Audit Reports).

The CalPERS Board adopted changes to the actuarial assumptions that became effective June 30, 2015. The changes
result in a projected increase to the employer contribution rates for 2015-16 and for the following five years. The
CalPERS Circular Letter 200-012-14 dated March 10, 2014 provided projected rates for 2014-15 through 2020-21
which were subsequently modified as shown below. Both the CalPERS and CalSTRS rates shown for 2019-20 and 2020-
21 include the subsidy provided as part of the passage of AB84 on April 21, 2020 and rate offset included in the 2021
State Budget.

2|Page



2022-23 Second Period Interim Review April 17,2023
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Addendum

R R e . (s -CalPERS Actual and Projected Rates: : : :
2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Actual

15.531% 18.062% 19.721% 20.70% 22.91% 25.37%

Likewise, Assembly Bill 1469 increased the contribution rates that employers, employees and the state pay to support
the State Teachers Retirement System. Employer rates will continued to increase until 2020-21. Thereafter, the STRS
employer rate is set by the CalSTRS board.

St TR R ~:CalSTRS Rates per Education Code Sections.22901.7 and 22950.5 - - - : s
2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Actual

14.43% 16.28% 17.10% 16.15% 16.92% 19.10%

Districts should be cognizant about including the PERS and STRS rate increases projected in 2022-23 as all rate offsets
we've experienced in previously adopted State budgets have expired.

RESERVES

Reserve Caps - Our office continues to reinforce the need for reserves over the state minimum reserve requirements.
Past experience has clearly demonstrated these minimum levels are not sufficient {o protect educational programs
from severe disruption in an economic downturn. The typical 3% reserve minimum represents less than two weeks of
payroll for nearly all districts. Many LEAs have established reserve policies calling for higher than state minimum
reserves, recognizing their duty to maintain fiscal solvency.

In October 2017 the Governor signed Senate Bill 751 which made significant changes to the previous Senate Bill 858
reserve cap reguirements. These changes became effective January 1, 2018. The cap now allows for 10% of assigned
or unassigned ending balances on a more limited number of district funds. It also exempts districts with fewer than
2,501 average daily attendance from the cap requirement.

The provisions of SB 751 are not imposed until the year after funds in the Public School System Stabilization Account
(PSSSA) equals or exceeds 3% of Proposition 98 funding for school districts. The 2023-24 Governor’s Budget proposal
includes payments of $3.7 bilfion in 2021-22, $1.1 billion in 2022-23 and $365 million in 2023-24 into PSSSA, for a total
of $8.5 billion at the end of 2023-24. This will trigger the school district reserves cap for the foreseeable future. it is
recommended that districts impacted by the reserve cap take board action to commit funds for a specific purpose so
they are not subject to the reserve cap.

Full Accrual Financial Position - As audit reports have begun to recognize long-term pension obligations under GASB
68, districts find their annual audit report may reflect a negative unrestricted balance on their Statement of Net
Position. Beginning with fiscal year 2017-18, district audit reports will aiso reflect the full impact of long-term
commitments for Other Post-Employment Benefits (Retiree health plans) under GASB 75. This will further reduce a
district’s unrestricted net position. This will likely result in public concern over the fiscal management of the school
district and higher costs associated with long-term financing. We encourage districts to review and understand their
district’s unrestricted net position upon receipt of the district’s audited financial statements for 2021-22 in case

questioned.

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA PROJECTIONS

Below is a comparison of the district’s adopted budget and the current interim’s anticipated change in the
unrestricted general fund balance. The differences primarily represent an updated beginning balance for the year,
changes in state LCFF estimates and changes in district provided ADA estimates.

3|{Page



2022-23 Second Period Interim Review
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

The next graph presents the district’s 2022-23 Second Interim reserve status compared

500,000

{500,000)

(1,000,000}

{1,500,000)

Unrestricted General Fund Changes

(2,000000) b

(2.500,000) F —
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
@ Adopted Budget Prajection (2,061,102} {484,648) (217,557) (364,976)
OSecond Interim {749,312} (859,919} 116,337 (96,617)

budget and state minimum reserve requirement.

Minimum Reserve Standard

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

021-2

Minimum Reserve Requirement

2022-13

@ Avatlable Reserves - Adopted Budget

2023-24

2024.25

OAvaliable Reserves - Interim

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

April 17,2023
Addendum

with the original adopted

This section of our letter lists comments and recommendations we consider appropriate as a result of our review and

current state budget projections.

% The district is projecting current and future reserves that reflect a sound fiscal position. We commend the
district for maintaining a secure financiol position.

=

There are no additional comments or recommendations.

-10-

4{Page



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: 5.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 5.1 CAMPUS UPDATES & UPCOMING EVENTS

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent will provide an update to the Board on the End of the Year dates and
upcoming events.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

-11-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
DISCUSSION:
7.1.1 Montejano (1st & 3rd Grades) Renewal from Dinuba
7.1.2 Torres (TK [New], 2nd, & 5th Grades [Renewals]) from Parlier
RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the interdistrict requests as presented.
PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-12-



INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

-8'[_

May 2, 2023
Agenda Item Name Grade From To Year New or Recommendation
# Renewal
7.1.1 Montejano, 1st Dinuba Unified | Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 Renewal Approve
Gabriella
7.11 Montejano, 3rd Dinuba Unified | Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 Renewal Approve
Matthew
71.2 Torres, TK Parlier Unified | Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 New Approve
David
712 Torres, 2nd Parlier Unified | Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 Renewal Approve
Fabian
7.1.2 Torres, 5th Parlier Unified | Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 Renewal Approve
Emma




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
May 2, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
Interests/Initial Sunshine Proposal for 2023-2024
Certificated Negotiations with MSAT - First Read

AGENDA ITEM: 7.2 DISTRICT’S INITIAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENTS: DISTRICT’S INITIAL PROPOSAL
DISCUSSION:

Government Code Section 3547 requires all initial contract proposals of the Board and an
employee organization which relate to matters within the scope of representation be presented
at a public meeting and be made available for review on the district's website. The attached
initial contract "interests"are to be "sunshined" prior to the start of negotiations. MSJUESD
initial negotiations proposal will be available for review on the district's website. The Board will
hold a public hearing on June 6, 2023, and allow the public to comment on the proposal prior to
formally acknowledging receipt of MSJUESD's initial contract proposal.

RECOMMENDATION: Not an action item. First read only.

PROPOSED ACTION: Not an action item. First read only.

-14-



PG4, MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Roberto Vaca, Superintendent/Principal
P.O. Box 25 Sultana, California
(559) 591-1634 - FAX (559) 591- 0717

“Commitment to Success”

To: Board of Trustees
Date: May 2, 2023
Subject: BOARD AGENDA ITEM: FIRST READ

Recommendation: Not an action item. First Read Only.

The District approaches its collective bargaining obligations with a commitment to the following
goals:
e Student success and responsibility
e Financial stability of the District
e Equitable salary and benefits
e Association and Management partnerships
e \Vision and Mission of the District

With these goals in mind, the District will propose to negotiate with MSAT on the following items:

The creation of a collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
Work Year and Work Hours
Collaboration Time

Extra Duties

Salary

Benefits

Leaves

Evaluations

Discipline

Grievances

Term and Completion of Negotiations
District Rights

Personnel files

Board of Trustees

Jeff Belknap  Robert Cepeda  Delbert Quintana  Lynn Simmons  Vicki Worthley
-15-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

AGENDA ITEM: 7.3 DISTRICT CALENDAR 2023-2024
ATTACHMENTS: PROPOSED CALENDAR 2023-2024

DISCUSSION:

Attached are four options for the 2023-2024 school year calendars. The calendars were created
based on the Dinuba Unified board adopted calendar to promote positive attendance for both
districts.

OPTION A - This option mirrors the Dinuba Unified adopted calendar very closely. The first day
of school would be August 10th with a full instructional day on December 18th and a minimum
day on December 19th. School would resume on Monday, January 8th, 2024.

OPTION B - This option gives staff and families three full weeks off during winter break. The first
day of school would be August 8th and a minimum day on Friday, December 15th. School would
resume on Monday, January 8th, 2024.

OPTION C - This option mirrors the calendar that we have in place for 2022-2023. It would give
staff and families approximately two weeks off during winter break.

OPTION D - This option was created by our MSAT partners. It would give staff and families
approximately two continuous weeks during winter break and school would resume on Monday,
January 8th, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve OPTION B as a tentative district calendar for the
2023-2024 school year based on staff and parent survey
results and based on attendance data presented for the
month of December and January. This calendar is subject
to change based on ongoing negotiations with MSAT.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-16-



720c 50
S11NS9Y ASAINS

lepus|eD 12141SI




(BuB]ING-UOSUO|N puUe egnui(]) Saljlwe) Jajsuel ] 312143s1piaiu] uo Joedw|

sJeaA T T 1sed ayj Joj siepusjed) 12143sIq SIN

W | |euoilon.aisu] SuiZziWixen

£¢0¢-¢c0c¢ 4104 eje( =2uepus3ly

ASAING Jua.Jed

(Payisse|D pue pajedyllda)) s}nsay ASAINS Jje1s

- 'SI2143S1P Y109
WBRLS)IE OAI3ISOd 9unsuUs 03 Jepus|eD) I2143sI paylun egnuiq ‘T

:19pISU0d 03 SSulY |

1uswido|aAa Jepus|eD 12111sIq
Zc0c-500¢




7¢0¢-220¢ lepusied
paAolddy pleoyg

tellitila
|00Y2S paliun egnuid

1

(@)

—
|



Spus asisawp,
AISUL P

UOESEIS 1 10N (oIS .

IPY T £121
L Musaquoy g4

seprogl LS

¥eog dy

on— \.ﬂ— ST

(61) b0z &senaqag  (L1) bToT Arenuep

o] &c] se] 2] =

(z2) €202 129010

(02) €20z wauadag (91) €20z 1sndny

IVANTTVI
YNVILI0S:-NOSNOW.



e i
£ s s o oF)
Spoz ANsIwIL ) sAvp 79 0f AVN —97 @4

k T | sATpos. (1A —9AON | :
4 AON —(1 #n it T

O UNENAY 11 udy

INALSUPINPTIY, ; £ 2 <= ~ Ipeaciddy pieog

b

WOSKIG U 10N (OIS

MWEIAY T 81
L EETEITT WA §

Avpop LRI

AEAY I ST
Av(] Wounu

o _ ; p207 dy

2_ C

13

BHESL Y AV

250046 Jo Lr(y 1wy -
USERPIIT) PRI YIE -~ 62 4TIV
¥ e — W) \

(z2) g20T wqon0




Spus amssuiy,

ANATISU] IMpra]

vueu :Au.-..

UOISEG 1 0N 00K

MTIY I G2
v U6 1/

ACPROI WISIT

TN W S1ET
e ammopngy

p0z indy

oa_ :_ L

(61) poz Arenigag

] o] ] e

(02) €20z Pawaidag (81) €207 18n3ny

¥20z-

€207 M<H> TTOOH3S 904 =<QZH4<U

O ZO_'_.n_O




Spu sy,

MEEIMT CINC 13
sdugy adusanuny 1,/

Aepyogp sy

Y W STE
Avgq wimapigpy

(£1) pzog Arenuer

IR NS
(ARI0) 341 SIRIR WAN 63 T

(02) €20z Pqundag (81) gT0z 1808y

¥202-£202 ¥VAA TOOHOS ¥Od ¢<n_Zm3<U
LiN

a ZC_.EO




pauisse|D @
paleoyeD @

-24-

sosuodsal g
uoiieouisse|d

S]|NSay ASAING Jjels




Q uondo @
O uondo

g uondo @
Y uondo @

25

sasuodsal gy

910A O] 8l |




SOJO/\ [BJOL

@ uondo

0 uondo

g uondo

v uondo

uondo Jad sajo/ |e1o]

uondo Jepusien




. @
uo @
uic @
v @
pic @
puz @
1S|
lopuy @
@

S3|NS9y ASAINS Jualed

57~

sasuodsal G

|EN1OY OpeID / 9pelo Juaing




‘OUIBIAUL Bp SBUOoIoRIBA

Se| ajueinp osueossp ap sejejdwod

seuewas sal} :g ugipdQ / “Meslq Jajuim
Bulinp go syeem |nj asuyy - g uondo @

*OUIBIAL

Op SOUOIDEDBA SE| 91UBIND $8iqI| BIpSW

A seuewss z v/ ugipdo / 'yealq Jajuim
Buunp Jo syeem g/| pue g - v uoldo @

sasuodsal v¢

1B10A 9p odwal] / 910A O} 8wl |




Siv 42 8yt Alenuer
c6g LG 194747 laguwsna(g
66€ 9¢ Gey 19qUIBAON

"s8)ep Inoj asay) Jo yoes Buunp 1n220 sasuasqe Juapnis [euonippe z| ‘ebelsae ug

v6€ ¢y 9ty SIDVHINY
00v ot oty €2¢0c/9/1

€6¢ ey 9y czozis/l
86¢ 8¢ oey 2zoz/0zITL

G8¢ LG | 9cy c¢coc/ielict
ERIEIE . 20uBpUSNY asqy Jusuijjoluz aleqg

oLy 0¢ 6EY €202/ €/€ 01 220T/6/8
aouepusny Alleq sbelany | seoussqy Alleqg abelaay uswijolug Aleq abelasay abuey a1eq

€¢0¢-Cc0¢ 10 BlE( 2dUEPURlY




OPTION A

" vi_ """- g

" FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2023-2024

July 2023

|
2 |3 s 6 |7 |8
s |0 [iz]i3 |4 15

16 (17 |18 |19 (20 {21 |22

23 (24 |25 |26 |27 |28 |29

August 2023 (16)
L2 |3 [4 [5
6 IR

20 (21 [22 |23 (24 |25 (26

September 2023 (20)

|2
3 5 16 |7 |8 |9
10 |11 |12 (13|14 |15 (16

17 |18 |19 |20 (21 |22 (23

27 |28 (29 (30 |31

24 |25 (26 (27 |28 |29 |30

30 (31

October 2023 (22) November 2023 (15)  December 2023 (13)
1 12 3 4 5 6 7 2 * 4 | 2

8 9 10 |11 |12 |13 |14 5 6 7 8 |9 I 3 4 |5 6 7 8 9
15 (16 |17 [18 |19 |20 |2] 12 18 10 |11 12 |13 |14 |I5 |16

22 |23 |24 |25 |26 |27 |28 19 120 (21 |22 25 17 |18 20 |21 23

29 |30 |31 26 |27 |28 (29 |30 24 26 (27 |28 30

31
January 2024 (17) February 2024 (19) March 2024 (16)

Sun | Mon = Tue Wed & Thu Frl

District Holidays (14)

July 4 — Independence Day
Sept 4— Labor Day
Nov 10 — Veterans' Day
Nov 23-24 — Thanksgiving
Dec 22— Christmas Eve (Obsv)
Dec 25— Christmas
Dec 29 —New Year's Eve (Obsv)
Jan 1—New Year's
Jan 15 — Martin Luther King, Jr.
Feb 12— Lincoln’s Birthday
Feb 19 — President’s Day
March 29 — Easter Friday
May 27— Memorial Day
June 19—1Juneteenth

Special Dates

Aug 7-9 —Teacher In-service Days
Aug 10— First Day of School
Nov 1—Teacher In-service Day —
No School for students
Nov 3— Trimester Ends
Nov 13-17—Parent Conferences Min. Days
Nov 20-24 — Thanksgiving Break
Dec 19— Min. Day
Dec 20-Jan 5 — Winter Break
Jan 8—School Back in session
Feb 23 — Trimester Ends
March 4-8—Parent Conferences Min. Days
March 25-April 1st — Spring Break
May 29 — 8th Grade Graduation
May 30 — Last Day of School/Trimester Ends
May 31 — Teacher In-service Day

Minimum Days—1:15 P.M.
November 13-17, 2023
December 19, 2023
March 4-8, 2024
May 30, 2024

7 |8 |9 |10 [l [12]1I3 5 |6 |7 |8 |9 |10 |II 2 |3 [4 |5 |6 [7 |8
14 115 (l6 |17 (18 |19 |20 12 (13 |14 |15 (16|17 |18 9 10|t [I12]13 |14 ]I5
21 |22 |23 |24 |26 |26 |27 19 (20 |21 |22 ({23 [24 |25 16 |17 21 |22
28 |29 (30 29 23 |24 28 |29

Minimum Day
1:15 P.M. Release

District Holiday

P/T Conference Days
1:15 P.M. Release

School Not in Session

Teacher Inservice

Trimester Ends




August 2023 (18)

September 2023 (20)

District Holidays (14)

July 4 — Independence Day
Sept 4— Labor Day
Nov 10 — Veterans’ Day
Nov 23-24 — Thanksgiving
Dec 22— Christmas Eve (Obsv)
Dec 25— Christmas
Dec 29 —New Year’s Eve (Obsv)
Jan 1—New Year's
Jan 15 — Martin Luther King, Jr.
Feb 12— Lincoln’s Birthday
Feb 19 — President’s Day
March 29 — Easter Friday
May 27— Memorial Day
June 19—Juneteenth

Special Dates

Aug 3-7 —Teacher In-service Days
Aug 8— First Day of School
Nov 1—Teacher In-service Day —
No School for students
Nov 3— Trimester Ends
Nov 13-17—Parent Conferences Min. Days
Nov 20-24 — Thanksgiving Break
Dec 15— Minimum Day
Dec 18-Jan 5 — Winter Break
Jan 8—School Back in session
Feb 23 — Trimester Ends
March 4-8—Parent Conferences Min. Days
March 25-April 1st — Spring Break
May 29 — 8th Grade Graduation
May 30 — Last Day of School/Trimester Ends
May 31 — Teacher In-service Day

Minimum Days—1:15 P.M.
November 13-17, 2023
December 15, 2023
March 4-8, 2024
May 30, 2024

Sun | Mon | Tue || Wed Thu | Fr
2 |3 |4 |5 |6
7 (8 |9 10 |11 [12]13
14 16 (17 |18 |19 |20 11 13 114 (15 |16 |17
21 (22 |23 |24 |25 (26 |27 18 20 (21 (22 |* |24
28 (29 |30 |31 25 (26 |27 |28 |29
April 2024 (21) May 2024 (21)
I |2 |3 |4 [5 |6 12 |13 |4 |
7 8 |9 |10 (I |12 (13 5 16 (7 |8 |9 [l0 |l 2 |3 |4 |5 |6 |7 |8

Minimum Day
1:15 P.M. Release

District Holiday

P/T Conference Days
1:15P.M. Release

School Not in Session

Teacher Inservice

Trimester Ends




20 |21 (22 |23 |24 |25 |26

Sun

Mon

Tue  Wed ' Thu

Fri

|
2 (3 5 (6 |7 |8
9 |10 Il {12 I3 |14 [I5
16 (17 {18 |19 [20 |21 |22
23 (24 |25 |26 |27 (28 (29
30 |31

27 (28 (29 (30 (31

Sun | Mon | Tus

Wed

Thu

Eri

I5 (16 [17 |18 [19 |20 |2I 12 18 10 |11 (12 |13 |14 |I5 |16
22 |23 |24 (25 |26 |27 (28 19 (20 |21 |22 25
29 |30 |31 26 (27 (28 (29 |30
January 2024 (19)  February 2024 (19)
2 |3 |4 |5 (e I {2 |3
7 (8 [9 100l 12713 4 |5 |6 [7 |8 |9 [l0
14 16 |17 {18 [19 |20 I 13 [14 (15 [l16 |17
21 |22 |23 (24 |25 |26 |27 18 20 |21 |22 |* |24
28 (29 |30 |31 25 |26 (27 |28 |29

District Holidays (14)

July 4 — Independence Day
Sept 4— Labor Day
Nov 10 — Veterans’ Day
Nov 23-24 — Thanksgiving
Dec 22— Christmas Eve (Obsv)
Dec 25— Christmas
Dec 29 —New Year’s Eve (Obsv)
Jan 1—New Year’s
Jan 15 — Martin Luther King, Jr.
Feb 12— Lincoln's Birthday
Feb 19 — President’s Day
March 29 — Easter Friday
May 27— Memorial Day
June 19—Juneteenth

Special Dates

Aug 3-7 —Teacher In-service Days
Aug 8— First Day of School
Nov 1—Teacher In-service Day —
No School for students
Nov 3— Trimester Ends
Nov 13-17—Parent Conferences Min. Days
Nov 20-24 — Thanksgiving Break
Dec 19— Minimum Day
Dec 20-Jan 3 — Winter Break
Jan 4—School Back in session
Feb 23 — Trimester Ends
March 4-8—Parent Conferences Min. Days
March 25-April 1st — Spring Break
May 22 — 8th Grade Graduation
May 23 — Last Day of School/Trimester Ends
May 24 — Teacher In-service Day

Minimum Days—1:15 P.M.
November 13-17, 2023

December 19, 2023
March 4-8, 2024
May 23, 2024

2 |3 |4 |5 |6 |7 |8
9 (101 [12]13 |14 [I5
le |17 22
23 |24 29
30

Minimum Day
1:15 P.M. Release

District Holiday

P/T Conference Days
1:15P.M. Release

School Not in Session

Teacher Inservice

* Trimester Ends




OPTIOND -

August 2023 (18) September 2023 (20)
| ]2 5
2 |3 5 |6 |7 |8 6 8 |9 10 |11 )12
9 10 [ 11 |12 {13 (14 [I5 13 114 |15 (16 (17 [18 |19
16 (17 (18 19 120 |21 |22 20 |21 |22 |23 |24 [25 |26 17 {18 {19 20 (21 |22 |23
4 |24 |25 126 |27 |28 |29 27 {28 |29 [30 |31 24 (25 (26 (27 [28 |29 |30
30 (31
October 2023 (22) November 2023 (15)  December 2023 (15)
2 |* |4
8 |9 (10 (Il {12 |13 |14 5 (6 |7 |8 |9 I (3 |4 |5 |6 [7 [8 |9
I5 (16 [17 |18 {19 {20 |2I 12 18 10 (11|12 |13 [14 [I5 (16
22 (23 |24 (25 |26 |27 |28 19 120 (21 |22 25 17 118 [19 |20 23
29 |30 |31 26 |27 |28 |29 (30 24 26 |27 |28 30
31
January 2024 (17) February 2024 (19) March 2024 (16)

Sun | Mon | Tue Wed

District Holidays (14

July 4 — Independence Day
Sept 4— Labor Day
Nov 10 — Veterans’ Day
Nov 23-24 — Thanksgiving
Dec 22— Christmas Eve (Obsv)
Dec 25— Christmas
Dec 29 —New Year’s Eve (Obsv)
Jan 1—New Year's
Jan 15 — Martin Luther King, Jr.
Feb 12— Lincoln’s Birthday
Feb 19 — President’s Day
March 29 — Easter Friday
May 27— Memorial Day
June 19—Juneteenth

Special Dates

Aug 3-7 —Teacher In-service Days
Aug 8— First Day of School
Nov 1—Teacher In-service Day —
No School for students
Nov 3— Trimester Ends
Nov 13-17—Parent Conferences Min. Days
Nov 20-24 — Thanksgiving Break
Dec 21— Minimum Day
Dec 22-Jan 5 — Winter Break
Jan 8—School Back in session
Feb 23 — Trimester Ends
March 4-8—Parent Conferences Min. Days
March 25-April Ist — Spring Break
May 22 — 8th Grade Graduation
May 23 — Last Day of School/Trimester Ends
May 24 — Teacher In-service Day

Minimum Days—1:15 P.M.
November 13-17, 2023
December 21, 2023
March 4-8, 2024
May 23, 2024

28 |29 |30 |3l 25 |26 |27 |28 |29
April 2024 (21) May 2024 (17) June 2024
1 12 (3 4 |

7 (8 |9 (10|11 |12 (I3 5 (6 |7 |8 |9 [10 (Il 2 |3 |4 |5 |6 |7 |8
14 (15 16 |17 |18 |19 |20 12 113 (14 [I5 |16 |17 |18 9 10|11 |12]13 |14]15
21 |22 |23 (24 |26 (26 (27 19 22 25 16 (17 21 |22
28 |29 |30 26 29 |30 |31 23 |24 28 (29

Minimum Day
1:15 P.M. Release

District Holiday

P/T Conference Days
1:15 P.M. Release

School Not in Session

Teacher Inservice

Trimester Ends




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 74 UTK

ATTACHMENTS: TEACHER QUALIFICATIONS FOR UTK

DISCUSSION:

Education Code section 48000(g) requires credentialed teachers who are first assigned to a TK
classroom after July 1, 2015 to have one of the following by August 1, 2023:

® At least 24 units in early childhood education, or childhood development, or both

® Professional experience in a classroom setting with preschool age children
comparable to the 24 units of education described in bullet 1 (comparability
determined by the local employing agency)

¢ Child Development Teacher Permit issued by the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing

Source: hitps://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/assignment-resources/transitional-kindergarten

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the proposed local educational agency
(LEA) required teacher qualifications for UTK.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-34-



"7 buidojdiia ayi Ag LOISSILULLOY
U] 0] PRGNS 2L 1SI[e12adS Juswidoleasq pPHYI
Aouspiatug 10} uoneaijasni paaoidde UoISSILILLOD

19U2ea1 PE3| U1 SB /M1 /Hd Ul 92usiiadxs
bujyoeay awi (In) jo sieah aloliio € 2
J10[BLU IBjILlIS 10 JusidoeASR PIUd UlYE g
%10MISIN03 1UBLIAOIRASP PIIYD 10 SUUN 7 '8

:Buimo|io}
31 Jo auo ybnolyl Aausieditod 1911et 10a{gns S198\
“I1aUBIY 10 |93} 1U2e8] B 1.

Huad 1uaLdo|9ASP PIILR PIBA B SPjoy pue saibap vg L

:JoUt 91D SUORIPUOI
buimoyjof oy buipinold 0o/ | 10} UOISSILLLIOY St} L0
uoipziioyinn WS bulydnaf 31sip12ads Aousbialig

UOID2H1ISA 10§ WA LOIDIIIIRNG J1aYd03) Y] d)9jdwo)

‘Juswidojenaq
PIYJ jo syun pz
0} 9/qpInduiod
S (St3uoul 09-
9€) udip/it2
obp jooydsald 40 ‘9pnIb 18)]9]
yum buiies 0 Jo wnwiuiu
Wi004S50/2 9L} D Y spun
Ul 1ayana} s Juauidolaonsg
CRlIETIE ) PJIY9 Jo spun
SouluLeIop 47 2 Pojajdwo)y

4aybiy 1o
O [545750yo09) 4O poyypnb so
a3 1o JILLLI9g palayInipunih,
wawdojanaq aq [[im
PIID panss! 5102 L Ainr
-LOISSILUILIO) 03 Jo1d ¥}
pI{DA D SPIOH 0] paubissy

()(6) 0008t (23) epo2 uonpInp3
A9YIP3] P3IPIRUIPIID

NOILVII4ITVNO 43IHOVIL )1

S100y98 10 Juapuajupadng Aunog ‘any "y wiy

uonesnpy Jo 90O
Aune)) axemy,

uajavbiapury

[DSIdATUR




"(ssaujjo/\ [euollOWT [B100S ‘Ble) pawuoul ewnel]) Buiuies) pejos|es-jjes
auo pue Ae|d [npamod ‘suonepuno- Bujules jooyosseld ‘dayq :siuswalinbai Buiuies paiinbay ¢ 198w 0} Buluiely a|qissod JaylO.
Juswubisse )| 10} Ajjenb o) sjuiod aiow Jo G [e}0} SN\

_36-

apelb
3001 10 ODHD elA se|npo pJiy}/puodsspsiy
Buiusea] Jeuoissajold pooypjiyd Aues | 199jes J|es leaA aup 1ybne) sjun 9 Jeahk auQ l
3091 40 ODID elA seInpojy
BuiuiesT [euoissajoid pooypliyd Ale3 g 109jes J|les sieak om| apeub isaiy Jybne| syun gL-/ sieak om] Z
anjeA
juiod Joj uwnjo)
3001 uspebiapury
1o OO 3D elA ssinpow paJinbai aaiy) sye|dwo), sleah 221y 998, sHun gL-¢| sleah 221y e
(ssaujjop [euonow3 [e100s GLoc/L/L
‘@le) pawuloju| ewnel] ) Bujuiely pajosjes-j|es auo Jaye welboud
snid 3001 10 ODTD eIA senpow 8aly) 8jejdwo)), sleak aiow Jo Uno4 M1 e ulybne| SHUN £Z-61 alow 10 Ino4 %
Jaybiy Jo ywiad
juswdojanap
SUON pIYd v sHun ¢ G
9102/L/L 19)4e uawdojaaaqg | (Buiyoesy)
Ppujsip Jsyjoue SaJIAIRS PIIYD uapreBiapury] | yUoM
sjulod BLI9JLID JeuolIppY ur )L ybney paje|ay ul sjiun JO SIed\ juiod

‘sjuiod / jo |ejo} e Joy) ‘sjulod ¢ sjenbs yoiym Bujuiely pejosjes-jes euo snid sejnpow DT paJinbal
8aly} sy pajajdwod osje sey pue spujod ¢ sjenba yoiym ‘sieak ¢ Joy usnebiapun| Jybne) aney Aew Jayoea) v :o|dwex3) ‘suwnjod ajdijnw
ui BuiAyiienb Aqg augna ayj uo syulod g ayj 199w ued siayoea] **"usyebispury] euonjisuel] yoea) o) Joyoea} e buikjenb jo asodind ay} 104




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.5 SAFETY RETURN TO IN PERSON PLAN
ATTACHMENTS: SAFETY RETURN TO IN PERSON PLAN

DISCUSSION:

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) signed into law on March 11, 2021, provided nearly $122
billion for the Elementary and Secondary School Relief Fund (ESSER). ARP ESSER, also
known as ESSER III, funds are provided to State educational agencies in the same proportion as
each State received under Title I-A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) in
fiscal year (FY) 2020. The U.S. The Department of Education (ED) published Interim Final
Requirements (IFR) on April 22, 2021 requiring Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) receiving
ESSER III funds to submit an LEA Plan for the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and
Continuity of Services.

A plan was submitted and previously board approved. Today you are approving an updated plan
to be in compliance as a result of receiving ESSER funding.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Updated Plan for the Safe Return to
In-Person Instruction.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-37-



LEA Plan for Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of
Services

LEA Name: Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary Schoel D

Option for ensuring safe in-person instruction and continuity of services:
.has developed a plan O will amend its plan

1. Please choose one:

{(#)The LEA had a plan, as of March 11, 2021, that is already compliant with the
ARP statute and will review and, as appropriate, revise it every six months to
take into consideration the additional requirements: of the IFR; or

NOTE: if your LEA already has a compliant plan as of March 11, 2021,
and has assured such by checking the box above, then you may skip
questions 2-4 and complete the Assurance and Contact sections.

the LEA has amendedicreated a plan compliant with the IFR using this
temnplate and has postediwill post it within 30 days of completing the ESSER It
Assurances.
NOTE: If checking the box above that you are using this template to
meaet the 30 day plan requirements, you must respond to sach
question in the template.

Please note whe’(her the LEA has a compliant plan and include a link to the plan,
or acknawfedge that the LEA is submitting a new plan and will post it within 30
days of receiving funds.

www.msschool.org

-38-



2. The LEA will maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other school
and LEA staff, and the extent to which it has adopted policies, and a description of any
such policies, on each of the CDC’s safety recommendations, including: universal and
correct wearing of masks; modifying facilities to allow for physical distancing;
handwashing and respiratory etiquette; cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities,
including improving ventilation; contact tracing in combination with isolation and
quarantine, in collaboration with the State, local, territorial, or Tribal health departments;
diagnostic and screening testing; efforts to provide vaccinations to school communities;
appropriate accommodations for children with disabilities with respect to health and
safety policies; and coordination with State and local health officials. Describe how the
LEA will maintain, or continue to maintain, health and safety policies and procedures.
Include a description of any adopted policies and procedures regarding the CDC’s safety
recommendations (or available LEA website links to such policies). Include descriptions
of appropriate accommodations adopted and coordination efforts conducted with
outside State and local health officials. Please include or describe current public health
conditions, applicable State and local rules and restrictions, and other contemporaneous
information that informs your decision-making process.

(A) Masks are provided upon request and available in classrooms, cafeteria and main office.

(B) Handwashing and respiratory etiquette. The district has purchased enough hand sanitizer to
appropriately equip every classroom with their own bottle. Teachers will continue to encourage
sanitizing each time students leave and enter another classroom. In addition, stations are
provided throughout the buildings, and specifically at both main entries of the district for visitors.

(C) Cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities, including improving ventilation. Maintenance
personnel follow a designated daily cleaning schedule for the entire facility. Appropriate
sanitizing of the buses will occur on an as needed basis. The district is replacing the old HVAC
system at the elementary, and also installed air filtration units to the HVAC system to specifically
address ventilation. Desks and other classroom surfaces are cleaned after each use.
Restrooms are cleaned several times throughout the day. High touch surfaces such as door
knobs are cleaned and sanitized throughout the day. Windows and doors are kept open, when
feasible, to help with ventilation.

(D) Contact tracing in combination with isolation and quarantine, in collaboration with the State
and local departments. It is a common practice for teachers to assign specific seating within
their classroom. If contact tracing needs to be investigated, assigned seats will allow for an
accurate determination of exposure. If quarantine is to be implemented, the district will follow
recommendations and guidance from the Tulare County Health Department.

(E) Diagnostic and screening testing. Currently, the district does not implement any diagnostic

tests on site. If necessary, temperature checks could be re-implemented before entering a bus
or at the front doors. At this point in time, we do not anticipate temperature checks. Testing is

-39-



encouraged when a person has been identified as a close contact or is exhibiting symptoms of
Covid-19.

(F) Efforts to provide vaccinations to school communities. Whether to submit to the COVID
vaccination is a personal decision, and the district respects that choice. Our nurse provides the
information needed to schedule an appointment with the County Health Department. School
employees are supported if they choose to receive the vaccine and will not be charged any
leave time if they need to get the vaccine during their work day.

(G) Appropriate accommodations for children with disabilities with respect to health and safety
policies. The district accepts the responsibility of providing appropriate accommodations for
students with disabilities, as well as all children, as a high priority. This expectation is a reality
regardless of a COVID epidemic or not. All recommendations that would come from any
student’s medical doctors will be followed without prejudice.

(H) Coordination with State and local health officials. The district implemented all
recommendations made during the 2022-23 school year from the Tulare County Health
Department. Their directives were from health officials at the state level, and we do not
anticipate that to change. Our nurse is in contact with the county health department on an as
needed basis to discuss and implement any contact tracing or quarantines.

3. The LEA will ensure continuity of services, including but not limited to services to
address students’ academic needs and students’ and staff social, emotional, mental
health and other needs, which may include student health and food services. Describe
how the LEA will ensure continuity of services in case isolation, quarantine, or future
school closures are required, including how the LEA will meet the needs of students with
disabilities and English learners.

If COVID-19 related issues require quarantining, all students will continue to have access to
short term independent studies. In addition, students with disabilities will continue to have
access to their specialized instruction, related services, modifications/accommodations as
outlined in their Individualized Education Plan (IEP).

-40-



4. The LEA sought public comments in the development of its plan and took those
comments into account in the development of its plan. Describe the LEA’s policy or
practice that provided the public with an opportunity to provide comments and feedback
and the collection process. Describe how any feedback was incorporated into the
development of the plan.

The District continues to seek input from all stakeholder groups in the community such as the
school site council, DELAC, LCAP input surveys and from our staff on a as needed basis. These
were provided in home languages as well.

In addition, the LEA provides the following assurances:

X[I The LEA has made (in the case of statutorily compliant plans) or will make (in the case of
new plans) its plan publicly available no later than 30 days after receiving its ARP ESSER
allocation. o Please insert link to the plan:

XO The LEA sought public comment in the development of its plan and took those public
comments into account in the development of its plan.

X[ The LEA will periodically review and, as appropriate revise its plan, at least every six
months.

X[ The LEA will seek public comment in determining whether to revise its plan and, if it
determines revisions are necessary, on the revisions it makes to the plan.

X[ If the LEA revises its plan, it will ensure its revised plan addresses each of the aspects of
safety currently recommended by the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), or if the CDC has
revised its guidance, the updated safety recommendations at the time the LEA is revising its
plan.

X[ The LEA has created its plan in an understandable and uniform format.

XO The LEA's plan is, to the extent practicable, written in a language that parents can
understand, or if not practicable, orally translated.

XO The LEA will, upon request by a parent who is an individual with a disability, provide the
plan in an alternative format accessible to that parent. The following person or persons is/are
the appropriate contact person for any questions or concerns about the aforementioned plan.
Please list name(s), title(s), address, county, and contact information for the person or persons
responsible for developing, submitting, and amending the LEA plan.

The following person or persons is/are the appropriate contact person for any questions or
concerns about the aforementioned plan. Please list name(s), title(s), address, county, and
contact information for the person or persons responsible for developing, submitting, and
amending the LEA plan.

Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
PO Box 25

Sultana, CA 93666

Tulare County

559-591-1634
rvaca@msschool.org

-41-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.6 BUDGET REVISION 005-23
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 005-23 is for April 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 005-23.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

42



T

T

Budget Revision Report #003-23

]

[]

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District

Fiscal Year: 2023

]
A

Control Number: 42744687
|

4/27/2023

12:24:50PM

7 Approved Budget Approved Budget I Amount Revised Budget lExglanations

Fund: 010 General Fund
LCFF Sources 5,511,533.00 6,043,127.00 5 6,043,127.00
Federal Revenues 3,076,454.00 3,939,750.75 (231,084.00 3,708,666.75 #1
Other State Revenues 983,335.00 2,571,401.00 (223,667.00) 2,347,734.00 #1
Other Local Revenues 91,250.00 266,516.00 = 266,516.00
Revenues 9,662,572.00 12,820,794.75 (454,751.00) 12,366,043.75
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 2,398,688.00 2,546,268.00 (16,886.43) 2,529,381.57 #2
Classified Salaries 1,022,044.00 1,093,938.00 (1,940.00) 1,091,998.00 #2
Employee Benefits 1,919,400.00 1,992,866.00 (4,100.57) 1,988,765.43 #2
Books and Supplies 487,414.00 584,586.00 - 584,586.00
Services, Other Op(lerating Expenses 1,536,539.00 1,740,269.00 (8,079.00) 1,732,190.00 #2
Capital Qutlay 2,829,345.00 4,439,237.00 (825,117.00) 3,614,120.00 #3
Other Outgo 70,427.00 70,427.00 B 70,427.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (12,119.00) (14,258.00) (1,143.00) (15,401.00) #4
Total Expenditurles 10,251,738.00 12,453,333.00 (857,266.00) 11,596,067.00
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Transfer In - = . =
Transfer Out = - = =
Contributions (237,434.00) (293,402.00) = (293,402.00)
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Other Local Revenues - 6,939.00 - 6,939.00
Revenues = 6,939.00 - 6,939.00
Expenditures
Books and Supplies - 881.00 - 881.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses - 995.00 - 995.00
Total Expenditurles - 1,876.00 - 1,876.00
Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Federal Revenues 400,000.00 439,000.00 (29,000.00) 410,000.00 #5
Other State Revenues 23,000.00 24,000.00 122,000.00 146,000.00 #5
Other Local Revenues 3,000.00 16,808.00 1,223.00 18,031.00 #5
Revenues 426,000.00 479,808.00 94,223.00 574,031.00
Expenditures
Classified Salaries 117,615.00 142,006.00 4,622.00 146,628.00 #6
Employee Benefits 64,404.00 74,562.00 1,742.00 76,304.00 #6
Books and Supplies 188,847.00 192,292.00 29,682.00 221,974.00 #6
Services, Other Operating Expenses 22,400.00 25,395.00 - 25,395.00
Capital Outlay 40,000.00 40,000.00 & 40,000.00

G:WMy Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Bu_dget—Revision 005-23 -May 2, 2023 .xIsx - #005-23

Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez Page 1 of 2




T

Budget Revision Report #003-23

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District 4/27/2023
Fiscal Year: 2023 ] | Control Number: 42744687 12:24:50PM
i Original | Revised I Change Proposed
Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 12,119.00 14,258.00 1,143.00 15,401.00 #4
Total ExpenditurIes 445,385.00 488,513.00 37,189.00 525,702.-00
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund
Other Local Revenues - 2,463.00 - 2,463.00
Revenues - 2,463.00 - 2,463.00
Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses - - - -
Capital Outlay - - = =
Total Expenditures - - & -
Fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Other State Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 = 2,625,930.00
Other Local Revenues - = = =
Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00
Expenditures
Capital Outlay 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00
Total Expenditures 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00

Fund: 351 County School Fa

cilities Fund - Modernization

Other State Revenues

Other Local Revenues

Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

#1 - Federal Revenue decreased due to USDA grants - Bus Purchase plans to be delivered in 23/24 SY; Title I Revenue decreased due to re-allocating funds

in 23/24; State Revenues decrease due to ELO Program of 21/22 carryover adjustment

#2 - Certifi cated and classified salaries w/ mandated beneﬁts decreased due T|tle I funds re- allocated to 23/24; Servnces, other operating expense decrease

due to Tltle I funds re-allocated to 23/ 24

I l

#3 - Capital Outlay decreased due to HVAC and Bus Purchase to be in next year budget 23/24 W|th USDA and District Match Funds

#4 - Direct Support/ Indirect Costs mcreased due to mcreased expenditures W|th|n cafeteria program

#5 - Federal, State, and Local Revenue adJusted due to prOJected actuals for remamder of 22/23 |

#6 - Classified salarles and mandated benef‘ ts incr

d due to projections for remalnder of year; Books and supplies increased due food costs and supplies f

projections for remainder of year ||

“44-

G:WMy Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget Revision 005-23 -May 2, 2023.xIsx - #005-23

Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez

Page 2 of 2



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: 7.7 SUMMER SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE
ATTACHMENTS: DINUBA UNIFIED FOOD SERVICE AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:

Superintendent proposes contracting with Dinuba Unified School District to provide meals
during the Kinder Jump Start Program on July 10-23, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE agreement with DUSD for summer meals.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-45-



California Department of Education Interagency Agreement SNP-09

Nutrition Services Division

Interagency Agreement

Return a signed copy of this form by one of the following methods:
o Upload to: CNIPS in “Checklist items”
o Fax: 916-445-5731
¢ Mail: School Nutrition Programs Unit County
Analyst California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 4503
Sacramento, CA 95814

Please check appropriate box:
We did not change this sample

We changed this sample and highlighted our changesD

Agreement

March 2019

This Interagency Agreement between the parties named below authorizes the school
food authority (SFA) to claim reimbursement in the Child Nutrition Information and
Payment System (CNIPS) for meals it serves to students enrolled in the recipient
school or agency. Both parties agree that the recipient school or agency is listed as a
site under the administering SFA’s Permanent Single Agreement (PSA) with the
California Department of Education (CDE) Nutrition Services Division (NSD) to operate

the federal child nutrition programs.

Monson-Sultana Joint Elementary School

SFA Name

CNIPS ID: 03008 Vendor ID: 72009Z

Monson-Sultana Joint Elementary School

Recipient School/Agency Name

CNIPS ID (if applicable): 03008 Vendor ID (if applicable): 72009Z

If the recipient school/agency was previously operating under the Permanent
Single Agreement of another SFA, identify that SFA below.

Dinuba Unified School District

SFA Name
CNIPS ID: 03052 Vendor ID: 755312

Page 1 of 5
-46-



California Department of Education Interagency Agreement SNP-09
Nutrition Services Division March 2019

Effective and Expiration Dates

This Agreement begins on 07/10/2023  and ends on 07/21/2023 (Note: Must
not exceed one year term; no extensions [e.g., July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019]).

This Interagency Agreement (hereinafter referred to as Agreement) executed in
duplicate and entered into on 04/27/202 between the School Nutrition Program
Sponsor, hereinafter referred to as the SFA, and the Recipient School District or
Agency, hereinafter referred to as Recipient, is created for the purpose of providing
(check all that apply):

Meals Provided

v/| Lunches served under the:

National School Lunch Program

v’| Seamless Summer Feeding Option
Child and Adult Care Food Program
Summer Food Service Program

v’| Breakfasts served under the:

School Breakfast Program

ZI Seamless Summer Feeding Option
j Child and Adult Care Food Program
Summer Food Service Program

Snacks served under the:

National School Lunch Program

Child and Adult Care Food Program

Suppers served under the Child and Aduit Care Food Program

Both parties hereby agree that:

1. If at any time the Recipient no longer meets the eligibility requirements to
participate in the federal child nutrition programs (CNP), they will immediately
notify the SFA and the SFA will drop the Recipient from participation under its
PSA.

2. The SFA will represent the Recipient as the CNP sponsor and will claim
reimbursement from the CDE for all meals served to children enrolled in the
Recipient’s meal program(s). The SFA will only claim reimbursement for
complete meals or snacks served to students, according to each child’s

Page 2 of §
_47-



California Department of Education Interagency Agreement SNP-09
Nutrition Services Division March 2019

eligibility category, at the rate of one breakfast, lunch, and/or snack per child
perday.

3. Once approved by the CDE, the term of this Agreement is one (1) year as
indicated on the cover page. Either party may terminate this Agreement for
cause with 10 days’ written notice. The SFA will provide a written notice of
termination to the CDE NSD.

4, The SFA will conduct the free and reduced-price meal application process,
including the distribution, review, and approval of applications for sites
belongingto the Recipient. The SFA will create and update the eligibility roster
and provide current lists of students and their eligibility category to the
Recipient as soon as possible after changes occur.

5. The Recipient (enter SFA or Recipient) will perform the point-of-service
meal counts. The SFA will provide training as necessary to the Recipient’s
staff regarding point-of-service meal counts and completion of all required
documents; however, the SFA will ultimately be responsible for meal counts
and claiming accountability.

6. The SFA will perform the required daily and monthly meal count edit checks.

7. The SFA will conduct the annual Verification process, as well as perform
any necessary eligibility verifications for cause, and will notify the
Recipient of its findings and any needed changes.

8. The SFA will assume responsibility for any overclaims identified during a
review or audit, and reimburse the CDE accordingly.

9. The SFA will obtain CDE approval for this Agreement and then
include all participating Recipient sites in its PSA with the CDE.

10. The SFA will provide meals that comply with the nutrition standards
established by the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA).

11. The SFA will prepare meals and snacks in the Washington kitchen
located at DUSD . This preparation site will maintain the appropriate state
and local health certifications for the facility.

12. The Recipient will notify the SFA of the number of meals and snacks needed
no later than 1:00 p.m. _each day. The SFA is not obligated to provide any
meals on days when the SFA is not open for business.

13. The SFA will provide all equipment necessary to prepare meals.

Page 3 of 5
-48-



California Department of Education Interagency Agreement SNP-09
Nutrition Services Division March 2019

14. The SFA will provide all equipment necessary to transport meals and snacks to
the Recipient.

15. All meals, including those for field trips, will be (choose one):

a. Transported from the SFA to the Recipient
b. Picked up by the Recipient from the SFA [ ]

16. Prepared meals will be available for transport or pickup no later than:

Breakfast; 7:45 a.m.
Lunch: 11:00 a.m.

Snacks:

17. The SFA will store all food, including USDA Foods.

18. Both parties will be responsible for maintaining the proper temperature
of the meals/snacks until they are served.

19. The Recipient will return on a basis any and all equipment owned by the SFA.
20. The SFA will provide the necessary trays, dishes, utensils, straws, and napkins.

21. No later than one (1) week prior to the end of each month, the SFA will provide
to the Recipient a monthly menu specifying the meals and snacks to be
served the following month.

22. The SFA will submit to the Recipient itemized invoices for meals and snacks
provided by the SFA. The invoices will be for the actual cost of producing
meals and snacks plus payments from participating children and aduits,
minus state and federal reimbursements. The Recipient will submit payment
to the SFA in such form as required by the SFA on or before the 15th __day
of the following month.

23. When the Recipient requests meals for field trips, the SFA will provide sack
lunches that meet the meal pattern requirements. The Recipient must request
sack lunches for field trips at least 5___ working days in advance. The SFA and
Recipient shall negotiate the delivery time for field trip sack lunches on a case-
by- case basis. The cost per lunch will remain the same as for the regular
lunch. The Recipient will be responsible for maintaining the appropriate
temperature of lunches until served.

24. The gifting or exchange of USDA Foods is not permitted. Until students are
served a meal or snack, all USDA Foods remain the property of the SFA.

Page 4 of 5
-49-



California Department of Education Interagency Agreement SNP-09
Nutrition Services Division March 2019

25. The Recipient will indemnify and hold the SFA and its officers, employees,
and agents harmless from any and all liability, cost, or expense incurred as a
result of negligence on the part of the SFA.

26. The Recipient will keep and maintain liability insurance, including extended
coverage for product liability, in an amount no less than $1,000,00 for each
occurrence. The Recipient will provide the SFA with a certificate evidencing
insurance in this amount, naming the SFA as an additional insured, and
specifying that the coverage will not be canceled or modified without 30
days prior written notice to the SFA.

27. Both parties will comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes
and regulations with regard to the preparation and service of meals under
the CNPs; including, but not limited to, all applicable regulations relating to
the overt identification of needy pupils, the nutritional content of meals, and
nondiscrimination. All records maintained by both parties shall be open and
available to inspection by federal, state, and local authorities in accordance
with applicable statutes and regulations.

All business and information relating to the execution of this Agreement and the
services thereof, including kitchen visitations, will be conducted with the SFA’s
Director of Food Services.

Signatures

The undersigned hereby agrees to all terms and conditions of this Interagency
Agreement.

Name and Title of SFA Official: Kelly Martin, Director of Food Service

Signature of SFA Official: Date:

Email Address: kmartin@dinuba.k12.ca.us

Name and Title of Recipient School or Agency Official: Wendy Corcoran, Food Service Direc

Signature of SFA Official: Date:

Phone ‘Number; 559-591-1634 x116 ' Fax Number: 559-591-0717

Email Address: wendy@msschool.org

Page 5 of §
-50-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.8 OFFICE CABINET BIDS
ATTACHMENTS: PYRAMID SYSTEMS, INC.

COUNTER TOPS BY “CHET”
VISALIA COUNTER-TOP DESIGN

DISCUSSION:

Administration is recommending the purchase and/or contracting with Pyramid Systems, Inc. to
install and upgrade the Monson-Sultana School’s front office cabinets.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
a bid from Pyramid Systems, Inc. for the installation of
new cabinets in our campus’s main office.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-51-



PYRAMID SYSTEMS, INC

10105 8-3/4 Avenue
Hanford, CA 93230

PROPOSAL

Date
4/12/2023
Submitted To:
Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
ATTN: Brandon Corcoran
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666
Rep Phone Fax Project
LE 559-318-0836 Front Office
Description Total
Project: Monson-Sultana Elementary - 10643 Ave. 416, Sultana, CA
Fabricate and install
Front Office:
25' of pony wall with plastic laminate transaction top and 42" swing gate
23' of plastic laminate work station countertop
2 drawer pedestals
5'W x 30" H x 24" D base cabinets
11" W x 30" H x 14" D base cabinets along walkway under transaction top
13' W x 36" H x 22" D base cabinets with plastic laminate top along North wall
19,500.00
*Excludes: Demo
Locks
*Prevailing Wage Rates Apply
Subtotal $19,500.00
Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00
Louis Estrada Total $19,500.00

-52-




Counter Tops by "Chet" E-mail

P.O. Box 668 topsbychet@att.net
Visalia, CA 93279
Lic. #382609 Fax#

559 738-0600 559.738.1879

Name / Address

Monson-Sultana Union Sch Dist

Lstimate

Date

Estimate #

4/25/2023

11819

10643 Ave 416

Sultana, CA 93666 Bid good for 3 months

Job

same

Description

Total

Revised -
Fabricate and install laminated lower cabinets, 1/2 wall with laminate cap, swinging door and lower desk
area.

* Bid does not include any plumbing, electrical
or tear-out.

**Add: $1450.00 for prevailing wage job

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according
to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be -
executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All
agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delay beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado
and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.
*NOTE: Deposit of $1/2 needed on acceptance of bid, balance due on completion of work.

NOTE: see attached drawing, NO ADA area is included.

19,100.00

1,450.00

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications

and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment

will be made as outlined above.

Author ized Signature Signature

-53-




. 86"

xR

. 18" <91 Cab

ras

T PesK.26",

\ v
*

S

797

=54-

wall




N
{ 24" cob top < 9(5
Uro
,Jw“
{ \/‘0/\{ 174
[t & /
gl e T
well & L
I "o .
2%
¥ | 4-{%“'%&
Q RS
%\ ,L 87 (op
O e
%. §/ "o
24" Desk {
L Des
| 4 | ng”
A4 <
‘ VAR
éq/@!r

iy TOp
O \@6

-55-



-56-



Estimate

Date Estimate #
3/23/2023 18688
=ES1-2841
808 N. Kelsey Rd
Visalia, CA 93291
Customer Information:
Brandon Corcoran
Monson-Sultana
10643 Ave 416
Sultana, CA
Job: Project:
Office Reception
ltem Description Total
Installations Prevailing Wage Install 4,600.00
Signature Signed estimate, VCTD contract and 50% deposit REQUIRED 0.00
to order materials and schedule. Signing estimate also agrees to
the terms and conditions found in the VCTD waiver.
Plumbing & Electric Plumbing, Electrical, Demolition and Appliance installation 0.00
work NOT included in estimate. One can be provided for any
or all upon request
NOTE NOTE: Quote is a BUDGET for project. Need final design to 0.00
secure pricing
Total $21,350.00
Thank you for choosing VCTD for all of your cabinet and counter top
needs. Please review your estimate and feel free to reach out to us
with any questions. We look forward to working with you! Signature
Phone # Fax# E-mail ) Web Site
-57-3

I 559-651-2841

] | 559-651-2842

vetdl 1@vahoo.com

httos://visaliacounter.com




Estimate

Date Estimate #

3/23/2023 18688

=>9651-2841

808 N. Kelsey Rd
Visalia, CA 93291

Customer Information:

Brandon Corcoran
Monson-Sultana

10643 Ave 416
Sultana, CA
Job: Project:
Office Reception
ltem Description Total
Job: Office Reception
Laminate Laminate Cabinet Color: TBD 0.00
Cabinet Fabrication and installation of Custom Cabinetry: White 5,625.00
Melamine Interiors, Soft Close, Laminate Cabinets- 20' 12"
Base Cabinet 41" High
Cabinet Fabrication and installation of Custom Cabinetry: White 1,600.00
Melamine Interiors, Soft Close, Laminate Cabinets- 8' 15"
Pony Wall
Cabinet Fabrication and installation of Custom Cabinetry: White 3,250.00
Melamine Interiors, Soft Close, Laminate Cabinets- 13' 24"
Standard Base Cabinet
Laminate Fabrication and installation of "standard color" Laminate 3,800.00
counter top
Color Choice Laminate Counter Color: TBD 0.00
General Construction |Brackets 375.00
Cabinet Swinging Gate 800.00
Cabinet Fabrication and installation of Custom Cabinetry: White 900.00
Melamine Interiors, Soft Close, Laminate Cabinets- (2) Lineal
Base Cabinet with Drawers
Color Choice Laminate Cabinet Color Choice: TBD 0.00
Cabinet Cabinet Locks @ $40 Each 406-60
Total
Signature
Phone # Fax # E-mail Web Site

-5g-
559-651-2841 I | 559-651-2842 I ‘ vetdl 1@vahoo.com httos://visaliacounter.com




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

May 2, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED MARCH 31, 2023 THROUGH APRIL 14, 2023

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated March 31, 2023 through April 14, 2023 are
for expenditures after March 20, 2023 and before April 14, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-59-



87 ¢S w 0000-0-000L+~000LE-00000-0-001£5-0£11 [ TE169179 10 | £2£8009] | ET0T/1E/€0l0v60€T | | Ad] |00 SA00d YV1S a109
S1°6% m 0000-0-00085-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€Y| ¥} TEI69179 |0 1980¥09| | £TOT/1E/€0|ST60ET Ad! 00 SO0 ¥VLIS AT0D| (886
[ OT'9LLS [:aunowy uswAed |=\01 NN 1 0 _ M _
T T I T 1T T T 1 T 1 I ¥
01'9Ls | Jozyua/BugIBwWL L pesH/suBug 10 | 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O] lszicLizo lo TEBTLELG| | €TOT/P1/P0|BB60ET | | Ad] {00 ‘00 AddNS SUAMOUD LIdd| |61
+] 0069788 [fJunolwy JuswAed [£301 1T 1T i L _ m h
F T %1 T T i1 - 1 L3 L] Y I )
009€1°LIS €202 Aerugag §asy “ ¥0£0-¥-00015-00001-00111-0-00109-010{ O} |¥TIELITY |O ! OLTT| | £20T/P1/%01€L60ET Ad| |00 T1I04
00'££€'1Z8 £202 Ateniga4 4013 [ 1110-7-0001§-00001-00111-0-00092-010| O] |veicL1zo [0 | 1L11] | £20T/v1/P0|PLE0ET | | Ad| |00 1404|8911
L ' Ob6'vS JUNOITY JUSWIARd [8301 T TS 77T T T _ T .
“ “. I T 11 3 i 1 T 1 J] I i ]
o or6'vs | £202/1 10 - Apsueno Ins | 0000-0-5Z056-00000-00000-0-00000-010 0 D Lzeserys! | ccorvpoiitoler || Ad| oo '1d3d INGNJOTIATA INSWAOTINE| [0€T
= vb°s$ |unousy juauiked 301 LI T [ I ! "
T . I I 7 T H i i T 1
[4d5) _ 6nid yedg I 0000 o-ooo@-oo%m-eoooo 0-0£2L0-010 0 t | egc6s8| ¢ czoemimoiLisoct || Ad| |00 ‘00 MAgWNT VENNIA] [11]
L 00°051$ | T “ : - a 7
T T T T T 1 T T T T
000518 | | 88-_ 00065-000LL-00000-0-00000-010 0 81LEY| | ETOUVPI/PO|BLEOET | | Ad] {90 OTINIAD| 19901
<] 85°Z5% u==oE<u=vE>ug _Bo.p R o m | _
1 i I T3 | T T I L
89'8¢$ ! oooo-o-oo%m-oooovoo_:-o-ooo:.os O] |0TIELITY [0 6T86E1TH| | ELOTHT/O[9L60ET | | Ad] 00
00'66¢% [ 0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O |0TIELIZY |0 6T86E1TY| | ETOT/VI/YO{9L60ET || Ad] |00 ISt
x| Op'0tZ$ Junoly Jusiuied j£304 BRI EEN R | _ _ , i
i3 T 1 T Tt I LI H 1 H i
OV v01$ 0000-0-00095-0002£-00000-0-00000-010] O| {611£L1Z9 [0 886161 mmom\i\vo 1660€¢ | | Ad| |00 | ! NVOITINO ATIVA TVYINID
00'9€13 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O! {611£L129 |0 6S1T61| | ELOU/F1/H010660ET 00} | | NVOITIND ATTIVA TYHINID| |008
x| TE'618% unowy JusiuAed (€301 _ _ i Pl i N i ! M
T H T 1 T [ T T o T i
1E6185 | Jauoy | 0000-0-000€5-00001-001 1 10-00011- oS O} |1€169129 {0 £9606H | | £20T/1€/£0|LS60ET 00! | | ONI INFNNYIAOD MAdD; 159
*| 00'080°T$ T::o:& uauwided 12301 ! L i L i
T T 11 T T [ 1 1] H
000802 | UonduaSaNS fenuuy snid INWED % 0000-0-0008¢-00L 1L-00000-0-00000- 0lo| O 0 -E6619-ANI! | EC0T/VI/POISLE0ET | | Ad| |00 ‘NSSV SQ¥VOS TO0HIS VINJOAITYD, 186
*| £6'T80'T$ _.ucaosﬁcwima 1230, N i | |
PO . T T 1 TERE.Y ) L
L6T80'TS | 88 0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010) O 0 YOVOTE! | ET0T/P1/P0I1860€T | | Ad| |00 SANIHOVIN SSENISNE VINHOAITY: L 5%
«| SE'ESY$ E:osﬁcuE»& =01 [EHERER , [ _ | " O |
T T I T 1 3 1 v i | —
16'L918 anfep yoaypyeuoydomniy i oooo-o‘ooo@-oooom-ooooo-o-oms.o~o O {911€L179 [0 HTIVOOIYYX ! | €T0T/V1/7018660€T | | Ad| |00 1sdm snd
(A3 143 anjen axe.g | 0000-0-000€$~0009€-00000-0-0£Z£0-010] |4l {ogT69129 |0 "80V00IYYX | | ETOU/1E/E0|7T60ET | | Ad| 100 1S3msnd; |6.8
x| IP'66T'V$ | qunowy Juswied j2301 _ _ ” _ _ i | ” i i I ]
T I i i 1 S W | I T H I L
98'579% sJapjoy/spizog/spuels/edey/suig yoog Aeigry 0000-0-000€-€0T¥T-00000-0-00000-010| [d| 62169129 |0 SUNENITY| | ETOT/IE/E0|1960ET | | Ad| |00 ASINAQ ‘ISTd
8L780°18 | syoog Asesqr . 0000-0-000Z4-£0TPT-00111-0-000£9-010] M| 62169129 10 SHNAWIFY| i £20T/1€/€0({T960EC | | Adl 00 HSINYQ ‘3539
LLO6Y'TS syoog Aleigr] | ET10°T000Zb-£0TYT-00111-0-00220-010 | |67169129 |0 SUNGNIRY| | £T0U/1€/€0/1L60ET | | Ad] 100 ISINGA ‘IST9| {606
T 6L7516 [-unouy Jusiuked je30) [T T i1 | : i ! i ,
T L T T . H H 1 H T T L 1 11
£0°L018 Japeay ¥sia Addojg/enug Aes-nigysioog 0000-0-000€+-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] {8T1691Z9 10 SANTNTTY| | €20T/1E/E0{6560€T | | Ad] |00 @Ivmad ‘vAodad
9578 sanyuaouyApuRD/sa|ZZNg 0000-0-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O |8Z169129 |0 SANTAITY | | €20Z/1€/€016860€T | | Ad] [00 QYvmag ‘'vAoadd] [889
«| 00°008'8% Bunowy Juowhed jei0L T T T w | M
T T I T L1 T LI L 1 I 1 L
00°00v't$ £202 YoJely uonoadsu| WAD £0£0-0-00629-00068-00000-0~0€1Z€-010{ | :LT169129 |0 i L961) | ETOT/IE/E018960ET | | Ad]| |90 17 SEOIAYAS NOLLOZdSNI HOFL-WV
oo.oS.& £202 Yose|y uoposdsu; seinpow 0001-0-00629-00058-00000-0-0Z1LL-0SE| || {LZL691TY |0 | 60ey| | czow/ie/c0]69606T | | Ad) |90 11 SFOIAYAS NOLLOHSNI HOIL-WV| |6£€]
| §9° nmvw [:unouwly Jueiuleq je301 T 11 T _ m _
Iz 1 | I 1 LIS i H 1 I ] 1
mo 1855 M (gad) 3oau9) pawmayHRaYY enssiey | 0000-0-06698-00000-00000-0-00000-010] O] |STIELITY | Y0008 | | £TOUVI/F0IC101ET | | Ad] |00 OVIIV| {sz0l
+| YE'T6ES |sunowy Juaiuded 2301 REIREEN R I w
I T T H 1 [ 1 T LI T I 1 I
085173 siapuig Buiy ¢ 0000-0-000€4-00001-001 11-0-00011-010] O |¥IIELITY | SUNENITY| ; €20T/P1/P0¥00TET | | Ad| |00 ANIANY "@vVIav
42 sidusoid BuRM [ensin 0000-0-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O |+I11£L179 SANDAITY| | ECOL/FL/FO|PO0IET | | Ad] |00 AANY ‘@vVIav
yrE8s SOAUIDUY/SISNONS/APUBD 0000-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-010{ O] |{¥11£L129 SUNTAI| | ETOTFI/H01P001ET | | Ad] |00 FRIany ‘aIviav
68888 ! SISpIoH pie) eleq aneubepy/siaseig Aig 0000-0-000€+-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O} |p11£L129 SANDAITY| | ETOT/FI/HO|POOIET | | Ad] |00 ANIANY ‘@IvIav| [€8T1
*i TO'TITS [3unowy juswided jej01 1] [ I ! 1 _ ! I
! 1 T T 1T T T 171 L1 L3N] 1 1 T T
101128 | 0000-0-00065-000£Z-00000-0-00000-010] 0! 197169129 |0 [TE29610000] | £T0Z/1E/50(L160ET | | Ad| |00 'OASSSANISNI L% LV| |7
, ,“ €20Z/$T/¥0 Pue £202/02/£0 uddmidqg pied aled M
: ,“ WV 07:60:6 1opuaA Aq pajejoiqns pajielaq
= 1 I I
£202/0Z/%0 1ajeq poday| | yodoy sjusiied je101 1 JPUISIQ 00YOS “WIVIF UOIUN "I BUEINS-UOSUO 62




LY LSSS w syjodg/sAes} weoy _ 0000-0-000£v-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢E 1 r169179 10 DO-6YLE6009| | £COT/IE/E0{8160€T Ad} |00 ONI ANVJANOD ATddNS ¥AdvVd A # d{ |98C1
NETETIT] [Runoilly jusuiAe fe01 T 11 I | L _ ﬁ !
H | “ 7 h T T T T 1T T T T T 1L I3 T 1
£L'8018 ! 300 Buuies| Ny gng - sbesiy w 0000-0-00025-00¥1£-00000-0-00000-010 0ETELTT9 |0 HAOVATIA| | €70T/P1/70|€001€C Ad| |00 VATASTID ‘'ONTIONW| | LSEL
+| 00'SOT$ Junowy juawded &0 1T 01 T ] I i I ! |
| “ 1T ] T L | 11 I 1 [ 1 T T
00'501$ ” Ateruge d-isnbny - abiey?) soiusg yueg m 0000-0-00085-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010 [d| {1¥169179 |0 SANTNITT| | £TOT/T1E/€0|E160EC Adl |00 100V DNRIVATO VNVITNS-NOSNOW| (91¢1
T evvoes oty youked 101 [ | || T [ i _ m ﬂ
T T T | | I 1T 7 1 T [ 1 T I
S6'61% 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010| O} |6TIELIT9 |0 065160615| | €TOT/V1/¥0|1001ET Ad| {00 SHOIAYAS NANI'T NOISSTN
56’619 0000-0-00095-0009£-00000-0-0£TL0-010] O} [6CIELITY |0 065160615| | €TOT/P1/70]T001£T Ad} {00 SHOIAYES NENIT NOISSIN
0T'STSS 0000-0-000¢£¥-000L£-00000-0-001€6-0¢1| O] 6TIELITI |0 Y69Y0061S| | €T0Z/¥1/¥0|6660€C Ad{ |00 SADIAYHS NANI'T NOISSIN
[4%43) 0000-0-00095-000LE-00000-0-001E5-0€T} O} 16CIELIT9 |0 L8S16061S| | €TOUVI/Y0|0001ET Ad| |00 SHOIAYES NENIT NOISSIN
S6°61% 0000-0-00095-00018-00000-0-00000-010| [d| |{0¥169179 |0 TLLYS9681S| | ETOT/TE/E0[6160ET Ad| {00 STOIAYAS NINIT NOISSIN
S6'61% 0000-0-00095-0009¢-00000-0-0£CL0-010] N} 0¥169179 |0 CLLYS9681S! | €TOT/1E/£0[6160ET Ad]| |00 STOIAYAS NINIT NOISSIAN
S6'61% 0000-0-00095-0009£-00000-0-0£7L0-010| P} (0V1691C9 |0 T66¥T881S| | £20Z/1E/£0| 1260€T Ad} |00 SHOIAYAS NANIT NOISSTN
6618 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00S18-010| [d} 10¥1691C9 {0 L66V{881S| | €C0T/1E/€0;1T60€ET Ad)} |00 SHOIAYES NANI'T NOISSTN
S6°61% 0000-0-0009¢-0009¢€-00000~0-0€CL0-010] (¥ 0V169179 |0 956966815, | €TOT/1£/80{SE60ET Adi |00 SADIAYES NINI'T NOISSTIA
S6°61$ 0000-0-0009S-101 18-00000-0-00518-010| [d| [0¥169179 |0 966966815, | ETOT/1E/£0(SE60ET Ad} |00 SHOIAYHAS NINIT NOISSIA
6'vSS 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€6-0€1| M| {0V169179 [0 £S6966815| | €TOT/IE/€0|YE60ET Ad} |00 SHOIAYAS NANIT NOISSTN
[4:343) 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| M| |0VI691T9 |0 OLLYS681S| | €TOT/1E/€0]0T60ET Ad| |00 STOIAYIS NINI'T NOISSIN
6'vSS 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€1| M| [0V1691T9 {0 066VT881G| | €C0C/1E/€0|TT60ET Adj |00 SHOIAYHES NANIT NOISSIN| | LETT
L T7°802$ Junowty juswied jejol | ~ _ ﬁ [ ol I « M _ *
| 1 T 1 | - - ] 1 T [} I i
178078 * Suspnig/siesy INQ-U-uj - |moq Jadng ey “ 8110-C-00085-00001-00111-0-00CL0-010] M| i6€£1691C9 {0 SANTWANITL | | €TOT/T1E/€0{0960€T Ad} {00 NIHJILS “YITIIN: | 1§T
*| SY'v8T$ TjUnowWY JudliAed [e301 1T 7 T T H _ ]
7 I I LI 7 T T [ [ I T 1
£0'0LS ued aWwoiyp 0000-0-000€v-0009€-00000-0-0£2L0-010] [d} [8€1691T9 i0 8E9LIL! | £T0T/1E/E0]|€960ET Ad) 100 SL¥vd OLNV AVAMAIA
4414 uojAN/agn | 0000-0-000£¥-0009£-00000-0-0€CL0-010] M| I8E169179 |0 9€9¢€9L} | £T0T/TE/€0|¥960LC Adj 00 SLAVd 01NV AVMAIN Mmmo
L O IZES Ijunouly jusiuded jejo), 1 , A | | _ ] I _ [
HER | I T 1 i 1 11 T T 1 H m p——
007919 “OSIN Juswyossy 0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-0£CL0-010; 4| L£169179 10 91LL68001] | £T0T/1E/£0]9960€T Ad} {00 LSIMAN TIVENT ]
9y'651% yoJ0 | /1addug/ung yH 0000-0-000t¥-0009£-00000-0-0€ZL0-010] [d] |LE1691T9 ;0 081988001 | £20T/1£/£0{8560EC Ad} ;00 ISTIMAN TIVENTE] [ €v01
] SLCELLS TJUNoWlY JUBLLABY |e30) 1T 11 T i | | i
T I T T T [ I W T T I I 1
SLETLS “ 1azZ8314/udyoiy Aaxay 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O! [8TIELITY !0 P891; | £T0T/P1/¥0|¥860LT Ad| 190 ONIHLINSYMOOTNDISId AT 1816
*| 00°000°8% E V juawifed [ej0) i o [ | _ 4
00'000°C8 S0£0-C-00085-0011¢-00111-0-00ZL0-010; O! LTIELIZY |0 6000 | €C0T/P1/p0|£660ET Ad| 190 DNILTINSNOD STATI L NVN[
00°000°9% 000Z-2-00085-0011£-00111-0-00000-010} O [LTILLITY (0 6000| | €20T/P1/P0|£660LT Ad} 190 ONILTINSNOD STATI L NV 16411
] 90'80€% [3unoily JudiiAed €301 T 1T T T " ! !
Tk H T T T LT L i L 1 1T I 1 H
90'80£S h 80lAJas |enuue-iuag 0000-0-00095-00018-00000-0-00000-0101 O) |9£169179 |0 8118509 | £TOT/1E/€0|LT60ET Ad| 00 ANVINOD % NASNAEDIOf; 1961
+| S6'68E$ JUNGLLY JUBLUAR [230L T 11T T ] l m _
LT 1 H T 1 I T i T H 177 1 !
S6'68¢£S m sauajeg 0000-0-000£#-00018-00000-0-00000-010] O] [S€169179 |0 89%T6| | €LOT/1E/£0!S160€C Ad| 100 JOIAYHS A¥HALLVE S301] 1761
= 68'vZ$ [runowy Juswkeq |e30) 1T 11 1 T “ m T
I : gl 1 T T 7 T T T 1 1 1
! <,
68'17S | spuaild [e1oadg doysyiop- abeajiy w 0000-2-000T5-00001-00111-0-CE€06-010| [d| |¥E1691T9 10 HOVATON| | €T0T/1€/€0{EV60ET Ad} 100 VIV ZANTGWIL| (evTl
+| 00'052$ Aunowy Juawihed 501 Lol [ 1 | _ |
1 M 1 T T T 1 1 1 T I 1 1
00°05T% | 4 10£0-0-00085-000€8-001 11-0-002L0-010] [d| |€E1691C9 |0 8L6| | €TOL/IE/€0|9T60€T Ad| |90 ONS™TYA SANINVD "L3a 1SINOYILNI| |88¢
[erZiees [unoury jueuwiked 1301 [ HREEE T L | | ,
L} 1 T T T b [ 0 1 [1 1 1 T
6’158 0000-0-000L4-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1] O} [9Z1€LIT9 |0 8Y0PE8S| | €TOTYI/P0|T660ET Ad| |00 SA004 AV.LS 10D
98'9/8°1§ 0000-0-000Ly-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1; 4| |TE1691Z9 [0 799665 | | £TOT/IE/E0|TP60ET Ad] |00 SA0O0 Yv1S a10H
9€'19% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| [d| |ZEL691T9 |0 9690665 | | €C0T/1£/£0|1960ET Ad| |00 SO0 ¥vV1s 10D
vZ'08% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢€T| | TET691T9 |0 G997109] | £T0L/1E/£0|6£60ET Ad} |00 SA004 YV1IS 10D
9¢'l% 0000-0-000L¥-000L€-00000-0-001€S-0€T| (4| [TEI691C9 |0 CI18868S| | £TOT/1E/€0|8E60ET Ad! 00 SO0 Av1S d709D
wm.mo; 0000-0-000L7-000L£-00000-0-001 €601 4| 17€169129 [0 2009065 | | £TOT/1£/£01LESOET Ad| {00 SA00d AVLS 10D
H £202/PT/¥0 Pue £202/0T/€0 us3mIaq pied 23eq _
| ! WY 07:60:6 Jopuda Aq pajejoiqns pajesea i
u 1 T
€20Z/0Z/¥0 iajeq podoy| | | | Hodoy sjuswihed je3oL W 1214510 |00YOS *WDT UOJUN “IL BUBYINS-UOSUOKW 62




x| ¥9'978’1$ Hunowy jusutded (2301 T 1T L T W _ ]
T T i T 1 T | - 1 [ I 1 i T i
$9'918°1$ _ w 0000-0-00085-00%1€-00000-0-00000-010{ O 15169129 |0 TECTET| | ETOT/1E/E0| br60ET Ad} |00 i 1voNad 40 901410 AINNOD FAVINL] |19
x| YS'SE6'STS unowy jusuihed [e30L HRIEEN [l 1 ,v _ I
1§ i il T J 1 - T H 17 ] T ] H
YT 616'6$ ﬁ £202 YoJeW JBINPO - / # ddy 0001-0-0vL79-00058-00000-0-0Z1LL-0S¢] Oy [6LIELITY |0 L| | €20UP1/v0 7860EC Ad| {90 D171 dDI0HD §TL
0£910°9% _ £202 Yose WAS - # £0£0-0-00079-00058-00000-0-0£1C€-010} O] 1065169179 |0 S1 | ET0T/1L/E0]5960ET Ad| 90 OTTHOIOHO §71L| |TEEl
+| 9¢°065°T$ [aunowy Jusuwiked je301 T 17 o i i i
T 1 1 I T T 1 T | -1 13 1] T 1 1
9T065°18 ﬁ saliddng [eipoisng m 0000-0-000€1-00018-00000-0-00000-010! (¥ |6¥169179 |0 OVETLO9EL| | ECOT/T1E/E0|L960ET Ad} |00 Odd 10d3d INOH JHL; |6¥Tl
x| P0'6L2'0T$ [unowy juswiied (@10 1T 1] T ] T K ] i
i I T 1T | B 11 LA T 18 ]
yT'9918 0000-0-000L#-000LE-00000-0-00TES-0€1| [d| [8¥169129 |0 9E1LYSYRE] | £TOT/IE/E0{9S60€T | | Adl |00 SHOIAMISAOO OOSAS
9'998% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00Z€5-0€1| [d| [8¥169129 |0 OLI6ESYBE] | €T0T/IE/E0[SS60ET Ad] |00 SIADIAYISAO0T ODSAS
ZS9EL’1S 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| 1| i8¥169179 |0 SETLYSYBE| | €TOL/TE/E0|VS60ET Ad]| |00 SADIAYISAOOI OISAS
[4 748 0000-0-000L-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€T1| || 8169179 |0 €0STESYBE| | £COT/18/£0}0560LT Ad| |00 SADIAYISAO0T OOSAS
87988 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0E1| (4| |8V169179 |0 TOS1ESPRE| | £TOT/1E/E0|6V60ET Ad| 100 SHOIAY¥ISAOO 0DSAS
01 ¥6£°18 0000-0-000Ly-000L€-00000-0-001€S-0ET{ [d| |8V1691¢C9 |0 STI6ESYBE| | €20T/1E/£0|£560€T Adj |00 SIADIAYESAO0 OISAS
01'879% 0000-0-000L5-000L€-00000-0-002€S-0EL, ¥, |8V1691T9 |0 SOSIESYBE! | €TOU/1E/E0|CS60ET Ad] 100 SADIAYISAOOT OOSAS
08'916°1$ 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| |d| {8¥1691C9 |0 POSIESYBE] | €C0T/T1L/E0| [S60ET Ad| {00 SADIAYASAOOT OOSAS
9v'95¢% 0000-0-000Ly~000L£-00000-0-00ZES-0LT] M| [8V1691C9 |0 6TBETSYBE| | £TOT/T1E/E0|8V60ET Ad| |00 SIDIAYESAOOI OISAS
yT'9918 0000-0-0004-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0€1| [d| |8v169129 |0 9EILYSYBE| | ETOT/IE/L0|9V60ET | | Ad| {00 SHDIAYISAOO0d OOSAS
¥9'$9€°T$ 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€1| 4| [8VI691L9 |0 8UBLLSHBE| | €TOT/IL/E0|LP60ET Ad| |00 SHOIAYESA00d OOSAS
79'998% 0000-0-000L¥-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0ET, 1M 18¥169179 |0 ST16E6P8E| | £TOL/1€/£016160ET Ad! 100 SHOIAYISAO0I OOSAS 419
x| YT'6EVS [3unousy Juswifed je30L RN i m |
IR I I 7 i 1 L 1 :
PI6EVS | * 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010! O 0 EVOICIT0| | €20T/V1/¥0{6860€T Ad| |00 STOIAYES ALINIUVAJNOD VNVITINS it
x| 02°448°T$ [Aunowy Jusiuked €30 T 17T I A ]
(- 1 1 T 500 0 A T 181 1 L
88'€56% 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O .LEIEL1T9 10 (V01 91L CET| | £C0L/V1/¥0,9860ET Adi 00 0D SVD VINIOJI'TVD NYFHLNOS _W
CE'ET6s 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010; Of LEIELITY9 |0 001 916 871 | £TOT/P1/¥0|5860ET Ad| 100 0D SV VINYOLI'TYD NYHHINO O ¢
+] EmszoTs [RunGIY JUsWiAed (€101 NIRRT i w o
T ) - 1 T 1T 1 T Il ot it
£8°VE0'1S 0000-0-000£1-0009€-00000-0-0£€L0-010; O 9CI€LITY (0 818819| | £TOU/Y1/¥0;0860ET Ad} 100 ONI “ANVINOD TIO SYATIS| |
00'165°1 0000-0-000£¥-0009£-00000-0-0£CL0-0101 M| [L¥1691C9 [0 ¥¥9819| | €T0T/1£/£0(9160€C Adj |00 ONI “ANVINOD TIO SVATIS| 16401
4| 578568 TUNOWIY JUSWIAB [E10L T 1T ¥ “ w.
T T i T T | - [ T T T L
SL 8563 _ £202 Aenuqa sedinsg - 0000-0-00085-00022-00000-0-00000-010; O] 9¥169129 |0 68¥6100| | €COT/1E/€0|EET60LT Adj |00 SINVLITINSNOD ALITIOV TOOHOS| {1001
+i 00°0GE$ [-unowy jusiked (7301 1T 11 T T l w
T T T I 1 LT ) FY T 1 L i
00°05¢S _ , 0000-0-000Ly~000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| (¥| [SP1691T9 |0 1965¥T| | £COU/TE/E0E£L60ET Adj |00 ONILNGIALSIA TNV NOd| |8L01
x| ET'E09T$ JUNGLIY JUSWAE [e301 TT 171 T 1 T _ ]
i1 H I 1T i Ll T LT i il I L
00'L9Z'1S AuIS Ly Buidid Joiem - Justwaoe|day 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€T| O| SEIELITY [0 766581 | £COU/V1/P0|EB60LT Ad| |00 ONI “ONIFINOTd SV 'S 1MHE0Y
£19EE'1S sjaone4 - uswieoeiday Uayy 0000~0-00095-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0E1 ] |¥P1691T9 (0 L6¥81] | £TOT/1E/€0|vi60LT Ad| {00 ONI ‘DNIEINNT SYTEVINL 'S 14390¥] 1v16
x| 19'vT8'T$ [qunouly Juaiiked (e301 1T 17 T I M T
I°T ] T T 1T T T T 1] [ Il 1
1€°9¢LS 0000-0-0004%-0004£-00000-0-001€£5-0£1| O] [PEIELITY |0 0vL8818S| | £LOT/V1/¥0|V660ET Ad] |00 SYHEINACUd
£1°8ELS 0000-0-000L%-000L£-00000-0-001€$-0¢1, & [€¥169179 i0 YLEOLIBS! | £TOT/TE/E0; 1E60ET Adj |00 $Y90NA0Ad
v0'7I9% 0000-0-000L%-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0¢1! | |£¥1691¢9 |0 1T6LL18BS| | ECOT/LE/E0|TEGOLT Adj 100 $¥ADNA0Ud
£1'8ELS 0000-0-0004¥-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0€1| || (E¥I691Z9 10 PLSVIIBS ! | £TOU/TE/E0|T160ET Ad! 100 SYIONAO™U| |ol¢
T 620668 [unoluy JudiuAed [E101 1T 11 1T o | _
T T T 1§ Il T 11T L | [ 1 a3 1 1
6L°066% ~ M 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010; O] EEIELITY |0 ELIBTL| | £LOT/PI/V0|6L60ET Ad] |00 ONI TVSOdSIQ SYNdd] |£6C
+| 88'62S'7$ [-unowy juawihed |ejoL LI T 1 Ll | !
] T ) T I 11T T 1 HEn4 i L1 I 1
884778 _ | 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] O| ITEIELITY |0 ISELEPEPSL| | ETOT/P1/VO|TL60ET Ad| 100 932 Dd] 1t87
x| BLELL'TS {unowy Juswied 8301 TT TT1 [T T I I M T
LY ¥ivs Sodg/sAei | weoy 0000-0-000£¥-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0E1| O| TEIELITY |0 D0-¥8086009| | £T0T/Y1/V0|T101€T Ad| {00 ONI ANVANOD ATddNS ¥ddVd 4 ¥ d
¥81L78 shel) weog 0000-0-000€¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1; O] I£1€L1T9 |0 DO-T9096009] | £T0T/¥1/¥0;9660EC Adj |00 ONI ANVJNOD A'TddNS Mddvd 4 # d
_ £20Z/¥1/¥0 pue £207/0T/€0 U2amiaq pred aleq
w WY 07:60:6 1opusp, Aq peje103gns paiElea
= |
i £207/02/v0 1aqeq yoday; | ! Hodoy sjuswied [e30L IPUISIA [O0YDS “WDJF VORI I BUBNS-UOSUOKW 62




- TL1€6'8218 | 3unowry JuawAed [ejo)] pueis I A - -
|r. TL1E6'82TS junouy juawied (2301

| 3.82, _ "u==o4< Juduided _ﬂo._.. ~ M _ W _ __
8r6075 | SP0IADG [BOIOBLT - 9jRD | 0000-0-00095-000LE-00000-0-001€5-051| O] |1vicLize |o Y90E0ET| | €ZOT/PI/VO|L860ET | | Ad] |00 ORILOTIH A9 M| [6L9
<] Tsveess [unoury JuowAed 1301 T T N L I | M
T h T I T 1 T 1T T 11 T i 1
8V'9Z§ snud - [ang 0000-0-000E7-0009£-00000-0-00000-010| O |0r1€L1Z9 |0 NOON0D 1] | €ETOT/Y1/P0|TO0IET | | Ad| {00 WHINID FDIA¥AS SIOONVE 'S’
66'VLS JeziueBiQ AB11pOBY/OZIUEBIO IR 21O 0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010| O} |0r1cL19 [0 NOOYOD 1] | £20T/v1/¥0|7001€T | | Ad| |00 WHLNAD FDIAYIS DIOONVE 'S’
LUYLS Wiplo4 - suedoid 0000-0-0005S-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O] lo¥icLiT9 |0 NMODYOD 1| | €20T/Y1/p0[T001€T | | Ad| |00 YHINAD FOIA¥AS JIOONVE SN
£9°05$ 12101 Jo} Jeg gets desipuen 0000-0-000€7-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O |0O¥IELIZY |0 MODY0D €| | £T0TP1/70{T001ET | | Ad| |00 WHLNHD HOIAYES JIOONVE 'S’
79°65% euqwey - sajjddng sioyn 0000-0-000£#-00001-0€€11-0-00011-010| O} [0PI£LITY |0 SINVd| | €TOUYI/YO|L660ET | | Ad] {00 YHLNTD HOIA¥AS JHOONVE SN
8ESLIS euqwe) - sayiddng sioyn 0000-0-000€¥-00001-0€E11-0-00011-010! O |OVIELITY (0 STNVd| | ETOUYI/KO|L660ET { | Ad| |00 YELNID FOIAYHAS JYOONVE SN
06'L8S UeA - jang 0000-0-000€4-0009€-00000-0-00000-010] O 10¥1€L129 10 MOJA0D 9| | £TOT/VL/¥0[T001ET | | Ad} 100 WHLINID FOIAYAS JIOONVE 5N
L6TO1S uep jan 0000-0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-00000-010{ O] |0v¥1€L1Z9 [0 NOOYOD €] | €C0U/VI/P0{T001ET | | Ad| |00 YILNID HOIAMES JJOONVE SN
LY'86% Aiapngydo Ldiumsimogpiiuuenng - swal) pood 0000-0-000L~000LE-00000-0-001£S-0£1{ O |0OVIELITY |0 HODJ0D M| | ECOTPI/PO|S660ET | | Ad| |00 WIALNFO FOIAYIS JIOONVE 'S
vELIS UOJINOG UK - Suid}| Poo 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0EL| O} |OVIELITY |0 HOOMOO M| | €T0T/¥I/Y0|S660€T | | Ad| {00 FHLNHD FOIAYES SIOONVE SN
SYOL$ wnisodwAg Juspusjunedng vSOv-a1eys apiy 0000-0-0007S-0051£-00000-0-00000-010] O| 1TS169129 |0 VOVA! | EL0T/TE/E0ISP60ET | | Ad| {00 WHINFD FOIAYAS JI0ONVE 'S
668 wnisodwAg uspusiuadng vSOV-2ieyS apy 0000-0-00075-0051£-00000-0-00000-010| O| TSI691¢9 10 VOVA| | CTOU/IE/C0{SY60EL || Ad| |00 WHLNFD FDIAYIES SIOONVE SN
6L'LYS wnisodwAs juspuauuadng YSOY-9PIYBA {anJ 0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-00000-010] O] 1TS16919 |0 VOVA| | €COUIE/E0|SY60ET | | Ad| |00 YHINTD HOIAYIS SIOONVE 'S
LOV6LTS wnisodiwiAg Juspusiupadng YSOV - 1910H 0000-0-000T5-00$ 1 L-00000-0-00000-010] O] [ZS1691¢9 |0 VOVA| | £20T/1E/E0|SY60ET | | Ad| |00 YALNID IDIA YIS SYOOINVE 'S
y0'618 epadalm fealy Jsepiealq - Bugesy 0000-0-100£7-0011£-00000-0-00000-010] O] [ISI69129 |0 VOVA| | £20T/1€/€0{S¥60EC | | Ad| {00 YALNTD FOIAY¥AS JFOONVE SN
85°59S Bugssy pieog Aenigad - ezzig 0000-0~100€4-0051L-00000-0-00000-010| O| {7S169129 0 NVIILNOW| | €207/1€/€0{9€60€T | | Ad| |00 YELNFD FOIAYAS SHOONVE ST
16°€618 (p) s1ey) Seg uesg - epiey 0000-0-000€9-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O 1TS169179 10 NYTIINOW| | £20T/1€/€010L60EC | | Ad] |00 WHLNFD FOIAYAS LIOONVE SN
TLYTIS Juswaoeday JIeys) WooJSSeIG - sBASND 0000-0-000€-00001-00111-0-00011-010! O! {ZS169179 0 NVIIINOW, | €20T/1€/€0{0L60€Z { | Ad] |00 YHLNID FDIA¥AS JIOONVE 'S Q_u ]
y6'55$ Buymgpaly beg ueag - elseg 0000-0-000€4-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] [ZS169129 |0 NVIHINOW| | £207/1€/E0{0L60ET | | Ad] |00 HLNAD FOIAYAS QIOONVE 'St rmv ]
y1°0E3 sBey swenysieses3 Aig/sopaubel - 0ory 0000-0-000€7-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O] ZS169179 |0 NVITLNOW| | €20T/1€/€0{0L60ET | | Ad] |00 YHLNID FDIA¥AS JIOONVE SN
EUSITS  loneasaid wybilods/siexiepysinuad J0j00 - BZopualy 0000-0-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O} 175169179 |0 NYIALNOW| | €T0T/1€/€0{0L60€T | | Ad] |00 WHLNID FOIAYAS SMOONVE 'S
86'8$ winSodWAS Juapus|uLedng YSOV-8IEUS 8pry 0000-0-000TS-0051£-00000-0-00000-010| Oi 175169179 {0 VOVA! | EC0T/TE/E0{SY60EC | | Ad] |00 YILNID FOIAYIS SIOONVE SN
T18Ls Bunaap pieog yose - sopung 0000-0-100€4-00114-00000-0-00000-010| O 175169179 {0 NVIELNOW| | £207/1€/€0|0L60€C | | Ad| |00 WFLNHD FOIAYES JHOONVE 'S
TL9TLS S19p[04/510)99)01d 393Yyg-saijddns uofuanalu| Z010-T-000€-00001-00111-0-002L0-0101 O| 175169129 |0 NVIZLNOW| | ET0T/1E/€0{0L60EC | | Ad] 100 YFLNID FOIAYES HOONVE 'S
60663 S10109101d 133S/SUBd/R]I0Y 10Q - Saijddns a0WQ 0000-0-000£7-000LZ-00000-0-00000-010| O] {TS1691T9 |0 NVIZINOW| | €Z0Z/1€/€0{0L60ET | | Ad| 100 YFLNIO FOIAYES SHOONVE ‘SN
Y858 SjusWaoeiday UIEUND Yy JOpUN 0000-0-000€7-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O {T§1691Z9 |0 NVIZLNOW| | €20Z/TE/€0{0L60ET | | Ad] |00 WFLINHO TDIAYHES SHOONVE SN
4444 SSIBOYSD pIRMY 0000-0-000€¥-0002L-00000-0-00000-010] O] [ZS169179 |0 NVIZINON| | £C0Z/1€/€0{0L60€T | | Ad] |00 WHALNID IDIAMES JMOONVE SN
£0'618 epada)/m [eaj isepieaig - Bunasy 0000-0-100€#-0051£-00000-0-00000-010] O| |{T5169179 |0 VOVA| | ET0T/1€/£0{SP60ET || Ad] {00 WILNHO FOIAYHS JYOONVE 'S
1433 19%0B[" JOJUIW dAN0BYRY piens) Buissol) 0000-0-000€¥-000£8-00000-0-00000-010| O] TSI691Z9 |0 NYIILNOW| | €20T/1£/€0[9€60€T Ad] 100 AHLNFD EDIAYES JJOONVE 'S}
69'7L8S 0607 j00IS /M SI0SSIBH SHodS 0000-0-000€4-000T#90€11-0-00000-010| O] |T5169179 |0 NVIILNOW| | €Z0T/1€/£0|0L60EC || Ad| |00 WALNTD HOIAYIS JIOONVE 'S
1L0bZ8 B22id Spe-N-3 - 1108 0000-0-000€¥-0007£-00000-0-00000-010| O! |251691Z9 |0 NVIZLNOW| | €Z0T/T€/€0[0L60EC | | Ad| 00 YILNED FDIAYAS JAOINVE §'N
SV ILS S{ES PIBUOCO Joputy - 1108 0000-0-000€4-0007L-00000-0-00000-010| O} 75169129 {0 NVITLNOW| | £20Z/TE/E0}0L60EC | | Ad| |00 YHLINID HOIA¥ES SIOONVE SN
ey JBJRAYSHORUS - Od L110-$-100€¥-00001-001 11-0-0SE0¥-010| O| {ZS169129 |0 NVFLNOW| | £20Z/1€/€0/0L60€C | | Ad| |00 WHINFD FOIA¥IS JFOONVE 'S’
00'LEIS sioseig Aig L110-5-000€4-00001-00111-0-0S€0¥-010; O] 1TS1691Z9 |0 NV(ILNOW/ | €20T/TE/€0{0L60ET | | Ad] |00 WHINAD IOIAYHS JHOONVE ST
12998 Bunesiy Jeisoog - ezzid 0000-0-100€7-0051£-00000-0-00000-010] O] {TSI69129 {0 VOVA| | €20U/1€/£0|S¥60€C | | Ad]| |00 WHLNED HOIAYES LHOONVE SN
$6'8% winisodwAg Juspualuuadng vSOV-a1eys api 0000-0-000ZS-00S [ L-00000-0-00000-010{ ©O| {ZS169179 |0 VOVA| | €20U/1E/£0|SP60ET | | Ad]| |00 YHLNHD FOIA¥IS JYOONVE 'S
£6 V1S wnisodwiAs Juspusjuuadng vSOy-aieys opiy 0000-0-000TS-0051L-00000-0-00000-010] O [ZS169179 |0 VOVA! | €20T/TE/E0|S¥60EC | | Ad| |00 FHLNID FOIA YIS JIOONVE 'S0
0v'91$ 0000-0-100€-005 1L-00000-6-00000-010| O |TS16919 |0 VOVA| | €20T/1£/£0(5v60€T | | Ad| |00 WELNED HOIAYES HOONVE 'S
0688 winjsodwAg juspusiuusdng YSOv-2ieys spi 0000-0-000ZS-0051£-00000-0-00000-010] O] {TSI69129 |0 VOVA| | €T0U/TE/E0|SY60ET | | Ad! |00 YHINID OIAYES JOONVE SN
86173 sayddng asunN - sy Asejiues 0000-0-000£7-00¥1€-00000-0-00000-010] O] 25169179 ;0 ZATYOD! | €T0T/1E/€0{8T60ET | | Ad]| |00 YHINAD IOIANES NOONVE 'S3| €06
] €202/41/¥0 pue £202/0Z/£0 usdmiaq pied sled
, ,_ WV 02:60:6 Jopuaa Aq pajeroigns pajielag

£202/0¢/v0 :ajeq Wodoy “ m h odoy sjuaiuded jeyol m m M PLISIA (004YDS "WBld uolun "I eUR}NS-UOSUOW 6T




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA SECTION:
AGENDA ITEM:

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

9.1.1 Adlard, Audrie

9.1.2 Serna, Fermin

9.1.3 Rico, David

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
May 2, 2023

PERSONNEL

9.1 PERSONNEL ORDER

NONE

Audrie Adlard original request for a medical leave beginning on
April 19, 2023 was postponed by Medical Physicial; she is now
requesting her medical leave from May 22, 2023 through the end
of the regular school year. Return date is contingent upon release
from primary care physician; however, three (3) weeks after
procedure is necessary.

Effective May 4, 2023, Fermin Serna has resigned from his position
of Maintenance/Grounds/Bus Driver.

Effective June 28, 2023, David Rico has resigned from his position
as 6th grade teacher.

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

APPROVE

-64-





